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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

FOX MORAINE, LLC, )
Petitioner, ;
V. ; PCB No. PCB 07-146
UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE, CITY ;
COUNCIL, )
Respondent. ;
NOTICE OF FILING

TO:  All counsel of Record (see attached Service List)

Please take notice that on September 29, 2008, the undersigned filed with the Illinois
Pollution Control Board, 100 West Randolph Street, Chicago, lllinois 60601, Fox Moraine’s
Response to Yorkville’s Motion in Limine #4.

Dated:  September 29, 2008 Respectfully submitted,

On behalf of FOX MORAINE, LLC

/sl
George Mueller
One of Its Attomeys
George Mueller
MUELLER ANDERSON, P.C.
609 East Etna Road
Ottawa, IL 61350

Telephone (815) 431-1500
Facsimile (815) 815-1501
Gmueller21@sbcglobal.net
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

FOX MORAINE, LLC
Petitioner,
PCB 07- 146

V.

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE,
CITY COUNCIL

Respondent.
FOX MORAINE’S RESPONSE TO YORKVILLE’S MOTION /N LIMINE No. 4
NOW COMES Fox Moraine, LLC, (“Fox Moraine”), by its attomeys, Charles
Helsten and George Mueller and for its response to Yorkville's Motion In Limine No. 4
states and alleges as foilows:
1. This motion seeks to bar any reference to the infamous Wildman, Harrold,
Allen and Dixon invoice of June 15, 2007 in the amount of $96,119.73 for 257.45 hours
of legal services rendered in connection with the Fox Moraine siting application between
April 27, 2007 and May 28, 2007. This invoice was previously the subject of an
extensively briefed motion to return the same, which motion was denied by the Hearing
Officer. Fox Moraine re-alleges all of the arguments in its brief in response to that
motion, including arguments regarding the relevancy of this invoice to the issues in this
appeal.
2. Since it has been determined that the subject invoice, a copy of which is
attached hereto and made apart hereof, is not work product or otherwise privileged, the

hearing to be held by the Board. Recent discovery in this case and a close review of
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the invoice itself make it exceeding relevant as circumstantial, if not direct, evidence of
predisposition and bias.

3. The invoice itself indicates that the Wildman, Harrold, Allen and Dixon firm
started work on this project on April 27, 2007 and between that date and May 4, 2007,
the Wildman firm provided 29.65 hours of legal services to the United City of Yorkville.
This is particularly troubling since the Wildman firm had apparently not been retained at
that time nor authorized to perform any services. Said services as will be indicated
further herein were clearly directed primarily to developing a rationale for denial of the
application.

4, On June 18, 2008, the discovery deposition of Valerie Burd was taken in
this case. A copy said deposition transcript is attached hereto and made a part hereof.
Valerie Burd had been a Yorkville city alderman during the public hearing on the siting
application and on April 17, 2007, she was elected to the position of mayor. However,
she was not sworn in as mayor nor did she assume her duties as mayor until May 8,
2007. A copy of the May 8, 2007 city council meeting minutes have previously been
attached to Fox Moraine's response to the original unsuccessful motion for return of the
infamous invoice.

5. At her discovery deposition, Valerie Burd was asked, “Did you retain other
attomeys on behalf of City business prior to your being sworn in?” Her response was,
“No. ! don't have the authority to do that.” (Burd deposition pg. 46) She was further
asked, “Who authorized that firm to begin work on April 27"?" Her answer was, “No

one.” (Burd Dep. pg. 46) Ms. Burd was further asked, *Did you direct the firm of
GEORGE MUELLER 2 Charles Helsten

609 Etna Road Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP
Ofttawa, Hllinois 61350 100 Park Avenue

(815) 431-1500 - Telaphone Rockford, llinols 61101
{815) 431-1501 - Facsimile (815) 490-4900 - Telephone
george@muslleranderson.com (815) 490-4901 - Facsimila

chelsten@hinshawlaw.com
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Wildman, Harrold, Allen and Dixon to begin work on behalf of the City starting on April
27th?" Her answer was, “No. | did not.” (Burd Dep. pg. 52) She was further asked,
“Did you authorize them to do work on behalf of the City starting on that date?”, and her
answer was, “No. | could not do that.” {Burd Dep. pg. 52) She was further asked, “And
you knew you could not authorize them to do work until after you had been swom in and
they had been approved by the city council. Correct?” Her answer was, “That's
correct.” (Burd Dep. pp. 52, 53) Ms. Burd was further asked, “But it's your position now
that al! of the entries prior to May 9th represent work that was not authorized by you or
the City is that correct?” Her answer was, “That’s correct.” She was then asked, “And
its also your position that all of the entries prior to May 9" represent work that you
weren't even aware of?” Her answer was, “That's correct.” (Burd Dep. Pp 55, 56)

6. The subject invoice shows an entry by Anthony Hopp, one of the Wildman
attorneys on April 30, 2007 for 5 hours to “Complete preparation for and conduct
meeting with mayor and city administration; post meeting work based on results of
meeting.” Now, based upon the foregoing, either Valerie Burd was not fruthful in her
deposition or the Wildman invoice is inaccurate. Either conclusion is powerful evidence
of bias and prejudice against Petitioner, particularly since the first review of actual
evidence related to the siting application referenced in the Wildman invoice in on April
29, 2007, the day before Anthony Hopp's meeting with the mayor (which she denied
having any knowledge of) on which date Anthony Hopp billed 4.5 hours to “Review
objections to landfill siting petition and exhibits submitted in support of objections...”

When the first evidence reviewed in a case by attorneys is objection evidence rather

GEORGE MUELLER 3 Charies Helsten

809 Etna Road Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP

Ottawa, lllinois 61350 100 Park Avenue

(815) 431-1500 - Telephone Rockford, lllinois 61101
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than the siting application itseif or the sequential testimony at the siting hearing, it raises
a powerful inference that those attomeys were instructed to find a rationale for denial of
the application. When the person apparently instructing those attorneys to find that
rationale (Valerie Burd) now denies authorizing the work and denies any knowledge that
the work even existed, this invoice, coupled with the Burd deposition testimony, begins
to rise to the level of a “smoking gun.”

7. The May 8, 2007, city council meeting minutes, indicate that Michael Roth
was hired on that date as City attorney to perform up to 50 hours per month in services
for the City. No action was taken on retention of the Wildman firm (of which Roth was a
member) or for the services to be provided by other members of the firm. The subject
invoice in fact shows that of the 257.45 hours of legal services provided in only 33
calendar day, only 26.5 of those hours were actually provided by Michael Roth. In
contrast, 190 hours combined were provided by Leo Dombrowski and Anthony Hopp
who have been the City’s lead attorneys during this appeal.

8. The Wildman invoices are otherwise full of references indicating that their
assigned mission was to justify denial of the siting application. For example, on May 8,
2007, presumably before he was even officially hired, Michael Roth billed .70 hours to
“Work on strategies concerning finality of decision, disconnection of territory and
development of City’s decision.” This seems strangely premature in light of the fact that
no prior billings by Mr. Roth relate to review of the evidence. Additionally, disconnection
of territory can only refer to disconnection of the Fox Moraine tetritory, as the original

annexation of that territory, a precursor to the filing of the siting application, was a highly
GEORGE MUELLER 4 Charfes Helsten

609 Etna Road Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP
Ottawa, Hllinois 61350 100 Park Avenue

(815) 431-1500 — Telephone Rockford, lllinois 61101
(815) 431-1501 - Facsimile (815) 4904900 - Telephone
gqeorge@muelleranderson.com (815) 490-4801 - Facsimile
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controversial activity which Fox Moraine now alleges helped create the politically biased
atmosphere.

9. The Wildman invoice also supports Fox Moraine’s claim set forth in its
motion filed on September 24, 2008, that in addition to the summaries of the evidence
and recommendations prepared by Derke Price on behalf of the City expert technical
staff and the hearing officer, Larry Clark (both of which summaries and
recommendations were for approval with conditions, there was a third summary of the
evidence and recommendations prepared by Michael Roth or one of his partners, which
summary was considered and relied upon by City council members and which has
never been placed into the record in this matter. Billing references on the subject
invoice to preparation of a report or summary appear on May 11, 2007, May 14, 2007,
May 16, 2007, May 21, 2007 and May 22, 2007, with that last reference being to
“Continue to revise, edit and finalize legal memoranda to Mayor and city council...”
References to review of the evidence are likewise abundant, so it is clear that the
Wildman firm prepared a report for the city council.

10. At a landfill siting hearing there are three possible decisions, unconditional
approval, approval with conditions and denial. That suggests that attormeys in
anticipation of a council meeting to decide the case would prepare resolutions covering
each alternative. In this case, the Wildman invoice indicates that only a single
resolution was drafted as there are multiple references in the invoice to the drafting and
revision of the “resolution,” that term always used in the singular except on one

occasion. On May 14, 2007, Anthony Hopp billed for the first draft of the need section

GEORGE MUELLER 5 Charles Helsten

609 Etna Road Hinshaw & Cutbertson LLP
Ottawa, lllinois 61350 100 Park Avenue
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of resolution. On the same date Michael Roth billed for work on resolution, on May 22,
2007, Anthony Hopp billed for work on resolution and on May 23, 2007, Leo
Dombrowski billed for “Review and analyze hearing officers findings and
recommendations; prepare draft city council resolutions; revise memoranda regarding
evaluation of siting criteria evidence, attend special meeting of city council” for a total of
10.50 hours on that date.

11. It is clear from the foregoing that the Roth/Wildman report served as a
rebuttal to the reports prepared by Price and Clark and in fact, had to be revised based
upon the content of those other reports. It is also clear that there was only a denial
resolution ever contemplated and drafted by the Wildman firm.

12.  The Wildman invoice is also instructive on the issue of whether or not the
resolution purporting to be the final decision of the city council (Resolution No. 2007-36)
was the resolution actually adopted on May 24, 2007, or whether it represents an illegal
delegation by the city council to its attorneys of the duty to make the final decision. On
May 24, 2007, the day after Resolution 2007-36 was allegedly adopted, Anthony Hopp
bilied 2.0 hours for, “Several revision to draft Resolution; review transcript of hearing
and discus which conditions could be included and which should not.” On the same
date, Leo Dombrowski billed 3.75 hours to “Revise city council resolution; review
transcript of city council meeting, review additional hearing testimony regarding siting
criteria.” On the same date also, Michael Roth billed 1.90 hours to “Work on revisions
to approved resolution to incorporate conditions requested by aldermen at meeting;

finish working on revisions to landfill siting resolution and prepare memo to mayor and

GEORGE MUELLER 6 Charles Helsten

609 Etna Road Hinshaw & Culbertson LLP
Ottawa, lflinols 61350 100 Park Avenue
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george@mueiferanderson.com (815) 490-4901 - Facsimile

cheistan@hinshawlaw.com



Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office, September 29, 2008

city council regarding execution.” On May 29,. 2007, Michael Roth billed .5 hours for,
“Conference with Mr. Olson regarding resolution revisions and work on legal
requirements for service of resolution.” Clearly then the Wildman invoice demonstrates
unequivocal evidence that the resolution purporting to be the final decision of the city
council and incorporated in the record on appeal as a document dated May 24, 2007,
was in fact not prepared on that date and that its execution was after the fact. Itis also
clear that the conditions set forth in said resolution were crafted by attorneys after the
fact, based upon the city council’s illegal delegation to them of the power to include or
omit conditions as they saw fit.

WHEREFORE, for the forgoing reasons, the Wildman invoices completely
relevant in that it ties together a number of other issues raised by Petitioner and
accordingly the Motion /n Limine No. 4 be denied.

Respectfully submitted,
FOX MORAINE, LLC

By: /s/George Mueller
One of its attorneys

GEORGE MUELLER 7 Charles Helsten
609 Etna Road Hinshaw & Cuibertson LLP
100 Park Avenue

Ottawa, fllinois 61350
(815) 431-1500 - Telephone
(815) 431-1501 - Facsimile

george@muelleranderson.com

Rockford, lilinois 61101
(815) 490-4900 - Tefephona
(815) 490-4901 - Facsimile
chelsten@hinshawlaw.com
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WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIXON LLP

225 West Wacker Drive, Chicago, lilinois 60606-1229
312-201-2000

Tax ID No 16-2615899

JUNE 15, 2007
VALERIE BURD INVOICE NO 350710
THE UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE
BOO GAME FARM ROAD
YORKVILLE, IL 60560 "
AREEARHATY

FILE NO U525 00002 01-200-13-0D-1375

N THE MATTFR OF:
LOCAL SITING ENGA!
INTERIM STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH MAY 31, 2007

DATE ~ [INITIALS  HOURS DESCRIPTION

4/27/07 AGH 400 DBegin reviewof o1 d sxhibits to same

4727107 LPD 4,25  Work on landfill appli i cess and requirements 1o
receive siting approval; revi yze case law regarding
same; review City Siting Ordinancth determine procedures for
review of application.

4/27/07 ' RMA 075  Analyze and process evidence, ranscripts, and landfll
application documents refating o the Yorkville matter onto 24
discs for attomey use.

200  Review and apalyze case law to determine standard of review to
be applied by Pollution Control Beard apd to deternine what may
be considered improper contacts

AGH 450  Review objections to landfilf siting petikion and exhibits
submitted in support of objections; review legal research.

LPD 150  Review and analyzs case [aw regarding local governing body's
reviow of evidence presented at hearing and to determine how 1o
prepare written decision; prepare memprandum regarding review
of evidence and scope of improper coptacts.

AGH 500 Complste preparation for and conduct meeting with Mayor and
city administrators; post-mecting wark based on results of
meeting,.

4/30/07 LPD 475  Review and analyze City’s Siting Ordinance to determine
requirements of same; review regulations and casz law to
determine whether decision deadline may be waived; begin to
review evidence presented in gpposition 1o landfil] epplication,

MMR 090  Review Open Mestings Act regarding Executive Sessions 1o

discuss and deliberate recommended findings and decision by

4128107 LPD

47291017

4129107

4/30/07

514107

7ol T?
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LOCAL SITING ENGAGEMENT

WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIXON LLP

FILE NO. U0525 00002

JURE 15, 2007
INVOICE NO. 350710

PAGE 2

DATE

s/e/o7
5/8{07
59107

519/07

519107
5/m/07
5947

51007

5710407

5/10/07

51007

5/10/07
SA11DT
5/1/p7
511107

5111107

S/

53407

AGH

MMR

AGH

LPD

MMR
RCD

AGH

LFD

MMR

RCD

AGH
LPD

MMR

RCD

RCD

INITIALS ~~ HQURS

070

8.50

6.50

1.00
2.00
0.80

4.50

225

0.50

1.90

6.00
1.75

200

5.50

2.60

330

DESCRIPTION

Yarkville City Couneil.

Prepare Ior City Councit meeting; work on strategy issues related
to procadure and format for advice to City.

Work on siralegies cancemning finality of decision, disconnection
of territory and development of City's decision

Prepare for and attend meeting with Meyor; work on strategy,;
work on review of transcripts related to peed criterion for siting
Work on review of evidence offered at hearing; eonference cal)
with Mayor Burd and Mr. Hopp to discuss procedure under

Yorkville Siting Ordinance; review hearing transcripis and
exhibils to determine scope of evidence offered for nnd agninst

heslth, safety and welfare criterion.

Work on numerous legal and evidentiary issues.

Review background materials regarding City of Yorkville issue.
Analyze and process electronic data in preparation for printing
and loading into b seerchable datebase for attomey review,
Conlinue lo review transcripts and evidence related to "need”
criterion.

Review and analyze case law 1o determine how Pollution Control
Board and Appe!liate Court have evaluated evidence offered in
support of or opposition 1o siting criteria.

Legal memorandum regarding Open Meetings Act and fandfilt
siting deliberations prepared.

Legel research of Illinois court opinions and Illinois Pallution
Control Board opinions regarding standerds for criteria ta be
epplicd in nuling on Section 39.2 siting applications.

Process and print electronic data from the Yorkville website for
attomey review

Continue to review testimony and 10 work on "need" section.
Review and enalyze testimony offerzd 2t public hearing 1o
determine If applicant carried its burden om issue of traffic
patiemns

Work on lendfil} matter and several conferences Mr. Olson from
City of Yorkville regarding meeting scheduvles ang process.
Review and analyze state appellate and Supreme Court rulings
regarding appeals from rulings of lllinois Pollution Control Board
concerning pollution control center siting decisions.

Analyze and process electronic data from the Yorkville website
in1o a searchable database for anomey review.

Review llinois appellate court decisions regarding appeals from
siting decisions of the !Hinois Pollution Control Board.

Sal 77
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LOCAL SITING ENGAGEMENT

WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIXON LLP

FILE NO U08525.00002

JUNE 15, 2007
INVOICE NO. 350710

PAGE 4

DATE, MNITIALS HOURS

5N7/07

SN

5418107
5/18/07

5/18/07
5/19/07

5120/07
- 5/20/07

5123107

5121/07

512144317
52107

5722/07

5/22/07

5122107

MMR

RCD

AGH
LPD

MMR
LPD

AGH
LPD

AGH

LPD

MMR
RCD

AGH

LPD

RCD

670

1.50

1.08
675

6 00

825

2.70

0.60

7.00

7.0D

2.60

DESCRIPTION

Work on pending motions; conference with Mr. Clark, Hearing
Officer, regarding same and telephone calf to Attorney Mueller to
advise of deliberation schedule.

Continue to draft and revise memorandum regarding PCB rulings
uphelding or overtuming decisions of local boards related to
siting permits.

Continue to work un incompalability section of submission.
Review and analyze post-hearing comments; revise City Council
memorendum regarding traffic criterion; review and analyzs case
law regarding same; seview and analyze hearing 1estimony
reparding groundwater and stormwater conicems.

Work on process for reviewing hearing offiger's decision and
status of trenscript reviews.

Review and analyze hearing testimony to.detarmine if applicant's
landfil] design meets statutory criteria.

Continoe work on incompatability section of written submission.
Continue to review and analyze hearing testimany to determine if
applicant's landfill design meals statutory criteria; review and
analyze testimony and exhibits 1o determine if stormwater
concerns exist; review and analyze case law to determine how
Pollution Contsol Beard and Appellate Court evaluate statutory
criteria

Continue work on legal and factual issues related to siting
application.

Prepare memoranda regarding issues to consider to determine
whether applicant me1 traffic and health, safery and welfare
criteria; continue to review and analyze hearing testimony end
exhibits regarding same; review and analyze memorandnm of Mr.
Price and City Staff addressing siting criteria.

Work an proposed advice memos regerding Jandfil! siting criteria
and review Staff Report regarding same.

Legal research reparding questions posad to criterion 3, landfill
citing requitements.

Continue to revize, edit and finalize legal memoranda to Mayor
and City Council; work on resolution; review counse! for city
staff's report end recent public comment.

Review case Jaw to determine how siting authority should
consider Bpplicant's compliance history; review and analyzs
hearing testimony and exhibits regerding same; revise
memorandum regarding applicant's and operator’s environmental
history.

Legal research regarding question of operator history {as part of

1@ ol 77
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WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIXON LLP

JUNE 15, 2007
INVOICE NQ. 350710

LOCAL SITING ENGAGEMENT
FILE NO. U0525.00002 PAGE 5
DATE INITIALS HOURS  DESCRIPTION
criterion Jx).
523107 AGH 6.00  Complete memorandum and executive summary for City

Council; work an resalution; attend City Council meeting; review
recently-submitted public comments and evidence.

5/23107 LPD 10.50  Review and analyze Hearing Officer’s Findings and
Recommendations; prepare draft City Council resolutions; revise
memorande regarding evaluation of siting criteria evidence;
attend Specisl Mezting of City Council.

5/23/07 MMR 8380  Work on strategies for City Council meeting; work on
introductory statement for meeting, executive summery and final
version of lzgal memorandum analyzing evidence and findings
and recommendations; continue preparation and work with
Mayor regarding special City Council meeting for decision on
landfill siting; post-meeting confersnce with attorneys Hopp and
Dombrowski regarding preparation of resolutions for City

- Council's consideration.
5724/07 AGH ‘3.00  Revise resolutions; prepare for and ettend final public meeting
5/24/07 LPD 4.25  Revise City Conncil resolutions; review additiona) hearing
. testimony regarding siting criteria.

5124107 MMR 0.70  Work on proposed resolutions.

5124107 MMR 290  Meet with aldermen regarding Jandfil! issues and revise
resolutions; attend City Council meeting to consider decision on
landNil application.

5/25107 AGH 2.00  Several revisions to draft resolution; review transcript of hearing
angd discuss which conditions could be included and which should
not

5725/07 LFD 375  Revise City Council resolution; review transcript of City Council
meeting; review additional hearing testimony regarding siting
criteria.

5/25/07 MMR . 190  Work on revisions Io approved resolution to incorporaie

1 conditions requested by alderman at meeting; finish working on
revisions to landfill siting resolution and prepere memo to Mayor
and City Cauncil regerding execution.

5125107 MMR 030  Conference with Mr. Olson regarding exhibits to final resolution
and review final reschution.
5729107 MMR 0.50  Conference with Mr. Olzson ragartding resolution revisions and

work on legal requirements for service of resolution
25745 TOTAL HOURS

1of77
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WILDMAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIXON LLP

JUNE 15, 2007
INVOICE NO. 350710

LLOCAL SITING ENGAGEMENT

FILENO 1J0525.00002 PAGE 6
SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED:
NAME HOLRS RATE AMOUNT
RYAN M. ALDRICH 645 hoursat  $140.00 = 503.00
ROBERT C DEEGAN 3400 hoursar 323000 = 7,820.00
MICHAEL M. ROTH 3650 hoursat  $34000 = 9,010.00
LEO P DOMBROWSK] 96.00 hoursat  $385.00 = 36,960.00
ANTHONY G. ROPP 9450 hoursst  $435.00 = 41,107.50
CURRENT FEES ' $95,300.50
DISBURSEMENTS INCURRED:
LEXIS 319.23
CURRENT DISBURSEMENTS $319.23
CURRENT FEES AND DISBURSEMENTS £96,119.73
TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE $96,119.73

PLEASE INCLUDE YOUR REMITTANCE ADVICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

1277
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PRESENT:

BEFORE THR ILLINOJIE
POLLUTION CAHTROL BOARD

POX MORAINE, LLC,

patitionaer,

va. PCB Na, Q7-146

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE,

H
}
¢
H
}
¥
CITY COUNCIL, )
)
)

Rospoadent.

Discovery deposition of VALERYIE BDRD, callad as
a wituege herwin, purmuant to the applicable
provieions of the Code of Civil Procedure of tha
Acate af Illinala and the gules of thn Suproms
Coutrt thereof, befote Balinda A. Herr, CSR No.
44-003212%5, takem on June 18, 20408, at 1:30 p.m., at

B00 Gama Farn Road, Yorkville, Illinois.

LAUNIDS REPORTING SERVICE
{ars) 433-11D2

17

in

13

MUELLER ANDERSON, ¢C, by
NR. GEOROGE MOEBLLER

§09 Etea Raad

Octcawn, Illlinois 61350
{B15) 431-1500

Appearsd oo bohalf of Petirioner,
Pox Moraine, LLC;

WILDHAN, HARROLD, ALLEN & DIRON, by
MR. ANTHONY G. HOPP and

MR, THOMAS MATVAS

125 Woat Wacker Drivs, SBuite 3000
Chicagn, lllinoie s0E06-1229

{312) 201-2000

Appuated on behalf of Raspondent,
Unicad city of Yarkville;

And

JREP & BLRZEBR, by

MA. MICHAEL BLAZER

24 Horth Aillmide Avenue, Buite A
Hillside, Illinais 60162

t(768) 2315-Q83¢0

Appeared on bahalf of Intervenor,
Kendall County.

ALSO PREBENT:

Chaxlas Murphy
Iemes Purnham

LAUNIUS REPORTING SERVICR
{p1=] 4313-1103

INDRX
WITRESS:
Valerim Burd
BXANINATION BY: PAGE
Mr, Muellar 4
EXAINYTS:
Bxhible Ra. 1 {marked)......cevecnnvaces, 21
Exbiblc No. 2 (marked)........ PR, >3
Exkib{t Ho. 1 (mexksd)........
Exhibit Wa. 4§ |marked}. E—— ]|
Bxhibit Mo. 5 ([marked)....covvvvcsonnnaaa 93

{Exhibite attached.}

CBRTIPIED QDESTION:
vage 37, Line 22

Q. When you confronted Mr. Price, can
you tell us what you mald to him and what be eald

to you?

LAONIDS HARFORTING BERVICE
{815} 433-11023

iy J

{Nitneae sworn.)
VALERIE BURD,
called as a vitomas harein, having bean firac duly
sworn, waa examined and tenmtified as Eollowa:
BXAMINATION
BY MR. RUBLLER:

. Wonld you atate yonr foll name
pleane?

A, valerie Lee Burd,

MR. MURLLER: Let the vecord show this 1m
the discovery depopiction of Valerie Les Burd takea
pursuant Co rules and by ngraement of tha parties.
BY Mi. MUELLER)

Q. Mayor, havs you aver had your
deposition taken before for amy rezgon in a cags?

A. Noz that i recall, no.

0. Let ma go through a couple of ground
vulas with you tham, Piret of mll, everything
that everyone 1n thip Zoow say’ during the
deposition {e being taken down by a court
repartar, asd that means thmk we should avold
talking aver sach other, and I'l]l make an effortc

ta wale for you o finish your enoawers if you maka

LAUNIUS RBPORTING SERVICE
{815} 413-1103
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an effort for me to walt to tinisb my question so
that we're not epeaking ac ence. Do you
undergtand that?

Al Yoa.

Q.- Secondly, It I ask you R guestlion
and you don't understand it, Eeel fras to hava me

rephrase chat. Do you undarasand that?

A Yes.

q. Do you understand you're under oath?
A. Yesm,

a. And if you anewer a guestiomn, 1°'m

golng to ussuma chat you understood it and

7

A. He wark out of our howe. Tt's 300
Eant Rydraulic dtreer, Yorkville.

Q. What kind e¢f publiahing doss
pPosicive Approach Publisbing do?

R. W& da public relacisns, marketlag,
community guides, and maps.

Q. And prior to youx baing elacted
mayor, did you bave sny orhez smployment besides
working i{n yeour own hueineas?

A, How far back do you waat?

a. When L5 the lmst timas you were

snplayed outmide the home?

3] intended ths angwer. Is that falr? 15 A. Four ymars age.
te A, Yesw, i Q. What wae your profeseion ag that
17 Q. What ie your jeb pasition? ] tima?
" A, With the city? 16 R. I wae marketing director for Rluber
1] Q. Yaa. it 2 Skcahan & Ammccieces.
n A, 2'm the mayar. 1 a. What ecity ste they in?
13 Q. And do you bhave any etkploymsat ather T A They are in Ganeva.
3 chap being mayor of the Ciety af Yorkville? " 0. fihat’s your educotiomal bhackground
n A. Yes, I do. My humband and I ewn a a just. brietly?
n business called Positive Approach Publishing. 2 A. I hava a degrae in journalism with a
n Q. #here {s chat locatedvy E] miaer in pulirical science Zrom HMortharn Illinoile
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t Univoraity. T R. No, I did not.
3 0. That's a Bachelor nf Sclence degreae? ] qQ. At boma Eutvre date did you ever
1 A, Yea, it fm. 1 publicly expraas a pooition regarding sitimg of
. Q. Mayor, how lepg have you bamen ar [ tha landfill ochgr than your vitimate vote on the
» were you on the City Council befere your electioc 5 applicaktion?
. as mayor? . MR. HOPP: Object to the form. Assumma
v A, Nine yaars. ’ facte not iy evidence. She navar acctually voted.
1 a. Whespn did you publicly annocunce that ] MR. MUBLLER: Lat me ask yau thac. That's
. you ware going tu run For mayor of Yarkville? » a falr adjection. 1'l]l withdraw the guestioa.
1] A. T think it waa August 2006. ] That's vighe.
11 Q. And at that bime were you aware that 1] BY MR. MUELLER:
1 Q. At tha time thar the applicacion

the Ciry was considering m hoat agraemeat and
anouxation with Pox Moraine?

A, Yes, T was,

Q. At the cime that you annouaced your
iotentian to run for mayor, did you publicly
exprass any poaitlon with regard to aithar che
angexation pr the host agreamsnc?

A, At the time I was runalng for -- at
the tims I made my anopuncament, no, Y did noc.

0. At that timm did you axpreme a
position with respect ta the poseible eiting of a

land2ill {n che city of Yorkville?
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cane on for vote, you had alrveady been mwurn in as

mayar, right?

A. Yen.

Q. 50 you did not wpte on the
application7

A, No, I did net.

Q. All right. Then let me ask the

quastion again, AC any time prior to
delibarations on the applicatiomn in che City
Council meetingem did you aver mspsess an opinion

publicly regarding whether or got the landfill or
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any landfi{1l should be aited by ths City of

Yorkville?
A. Mo, I did aot.
qa. All zight. 1I» it fair ta

characterize one of your campaign platforms in tha

campaign for mayor a¥ baving bsen en anti-landf411

placform?
A. Ho, it is not falr.
Q. You do not balieve that you ran aa

an anti-lendfil]l candidate?

A. ¥ did not run 88 an mati-landfill
candidace.
Q. ¥as the City's position with Tespect

tc » landfill in your opinion an issue in your
cawpaign against Art Prochaska?

A, The city Rad na position,

Q. wall, your poglirloa versus Mayor
Prochazka’a position. Do you believe that the

aiting of & landfill wap an iesue in that

campaiga?

A, Na. Wa «- I did nor dimcuss ft a0
an iaswun.

Q. Did you form a campaign committea
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when you ran far mayor?

A, Yea, I did.

Q. was thar called Vorars £or Val?

R. Yag.

g. Kho was thes treasurer of that
organization?

A, Dan Michelason.

Q. And ie he momevee vho lives in the

city of Yorkville?

A. Mo, he doea not.

Q. Wus he a voluntesr Lysasurer or a
paid treasurar?

A. He was a volunteer treasurer.

Q. Did Voters for val ever receaive any
campalgn contributicus from tha POGY group or any
individual known to you to he affiliated with
them?

A, We fnaver recelved campaign
contributiona to my knowledge from -- sbaolutely
not from ¥YOGY., Thm macond part of the quastion I

angver b ae X don't kaow.

Q. Wall, did you tao your koowladge everxr

raceive any cappaign contributiona from Oeprge
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Gilean, Dan Kramer, Kelly Kramer, ar Todd
Rilliran?

A, 1 don't -- my pavsonil Xnowledge
vas of the large campalgn contribucions., If
aomehody wanesd o make a contribution aof over &
hundred dollars, [ came into thn picture. If
somshody wanted to come to a pilrzza party and pay
520, T did not keep track of vhe did that, Ha [
can't -- Y can't verall who peid the 320, but most
ef my campalgn contributions -- a geed portion of
thew were of a smwallsr focrewment.

Q. Well, witbh respect tp coatributiona
of a bundred dollara or more, --

R. Ob-hub.

Q. -+ did you mver recelve mny
veotributlons frowm say of the four individuals [
named?

A. Could you repeat the names?

Q. Georye Gileon, Todd Milliron, Dea

Xramer, Kelly Kraner.

A. I do remember Mr. Millircn making a
contriburion.
Q. Do yan remember when that was madae?
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A, No, I dom't. I don't yecall.

Q. And you accaptad the costribution,
corgract?

A Yes. He was opn my campaign
conmittee.

Q- Whon was ha placed on your campaigon
commictaa?

A. Thia wagn't a patter OF placing

people, Xt wag an informal gathering, and people

juet d up who supported me.

Q- Well, you’rm the one that usad tha

cerm cpxpalign committee.

A. Righg,

Q. fhat do you defins that tarm to
mean?

A. It wam o group of psoplae who

aupporcted ma who mhowad #p at my house on Sundey

avanings.
Q. On a reqular basia?
AL Yea.
Q.- And can you ident{fy the menmbers of

your cawmpaign commibtea?

A. Yas. Theve was Mr. Millirom. Thexe
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way Wally Werderich. Re wan my campalgn manager.
There was Ron and Becky Parrish. There was Dan
Nichol#on. There was Tom and Stephanie Todd and
occagionally Arden Joe Plocher.

Q. Wers you aware that Todd Millironm
wvas a vocal anti-landfill spokespermen?

A. I'm not pure chat I was avare of

that when he joinad my conmittee.

Q. Do you remember whan he jolned your
committea?
A. Hc was -- an 2000 a8 1 pooounced he

wed oune of rhe saxliest ones to ahow up,

Q. A8 I recall, in Septenber of 2006
the city conducted & number of meetings at larger
venusg, I waat to Fay one of tha grade mchools or
junicr tigh nchaols right near hers, ta -- chey
were in the natura of a public hearing on the

lessua of annexation.

A, Right.

Q. Do you recall thar?

A, Yaa, Y do,

Q. And I belisva at chac poine

By. Killiron was a very obvious and vocal
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spokeaperson agaliast anything that night lead to a

landfill. Is tharc » Ealr character§zacion?

A. fie apoke vehemeutly zgainat the
annexacion.
Q. And wap it your underotanding that

hie opposition to mnnexarion was mpescifically
related to tha likelihood chat that sonexakion
would isad to the Eiling uf a landfill
application?

A. I can't recall his exact statameny
at that meeting.

Q. Ron Parrish wam slza z vacal
spokesparson agalnwt annexation, corract?

Al Yea, ba wanm.

Q. pid you onndormtand at that time chac
Mr. Purrish ond Mr, Millirown were ppposed to a
landfill siting by the City af Yorkville?

A. 1 had sot at that tima had
discussione with them about {t.

Q. Did you ever guln that understanding
with regard ta afther of their posltiona?

A. I veally didn't discyms the landf£ill

with ther privately, na.
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o. Bo itis your cescimony thak you
naver knew that Todd Killiron was opposed to the
sjcing of a landfill?

A. X didn‘'t digecuss it with him.

qa. My guenstion le did you know that he
waa oppoBed to the siking of » landfill?

A, I knew ho was oppossd to the
armexatian.

0. Sa i@ it your testimony, ma‘'am, that

you never knew that ha wan oppoged to the aiting
of a landfili?

A. I don'tc vecall his sratements so 1
can't ysegall --

Q. 50 the answekx to my gquestion would
be, yea, you did not know?

LY Yed.

Q. wWith regard to Ron Parrish, ia it
your tamtimony that you never knew that he was
appodsd to the alting ot a landfill?

A, 1 don't -- I truly dan't racall
their comgenta during the aeepalons ea 1 can'e gay
what 1 knew at any certaia tims.

Q. 50 tha answer to that guaesbion is
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almo, yeg, ysu never knew?
A, Na. I just dea'L recall.
Q. Wow, with regard ta Mr., Parrish you

don't reacall whether yuu knew or not that be war
oppoasd to & landfill; Sa that carrmee?

A, That’a corxackt.

Q. How pbout %z, Werdsrich? ©Did you
ever know that he was opposed to the aiting of »
landEill?

A. ¥z, Wesderich, I knaw, hed bean
involved with FOGY so 1 guess I had scma concept
that hm may have beep sgeinat tha landfill, hut we
did nat discoass it.

Q. And when did you get kuowledge that
ha wag involved with POQY?

A Nhen he informed ne that he had quitc
FOQGY -« he had decided o guitc FOUY and to -- that
he waa joining -- you knov, he was going to weay
with my committee. That he had to maka &« choice
and he gult ro&y.

Q- Do you remeabar when that would have
baen ip tarms ot the month ia which 1t oceccuryed?

A. No. @ don't vemember.

LADNIDS REBPDRTING HERVICR
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Q. Did Mr. parrioh mver leave your

cpmpatign committee?

A. Pid he laave it?

Q. Kell, mtop actending.

A Haar the end ha did. He and his
wile did,

Q. How cluse to the end?

A. A month belora,

a. Did Mz, Milliron ever atop attanding

your campalgn committee mmatinge?

a. ¥o, he dida's.

Q. Did Mr. Werderich sver stop
sttending your campaign conmittee meetlngs?

R. Ho, he did not.

0. Isn't it trya he xemignad from FOGY
when he announted his owa candidarcy for ae
aldermanic poaltion?

A. T don't knew if that was Che case.
1 do know that he told wa parsonally that cto atay
on my committes he couldn't be on both eo he
repignad. That'a what be told me.

Q. Did you avar tell him that hs had to

maks & choics between remaining a membgr of 70QY
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or ramaining a member of your committee?

A I Eoald avarybody who showed up At my
committes meetings khat -- that I would neot he
involved in any discussions or any providing of
infarmatien oOne way or tha oktber an the landfill
iasua and we would moer dilpcuss it at my meatings
and if rhey were invelved in anything one way or
cths other. that they could no longer payxticipate.

Q. And that atatemenc Hid not prevant
¥r. Millirop from continulpg to participace; i
thar correct?

MR. HOPP: 0Object to tha form. Yoo can go
ahead and anewer if you know, if you ksnow what
be's talking aboat.

THE WITHNEBE:; Pactleipate in whan?

HR. KOBLLER: 1In your campAign conmities,
Mr. milliron partictpated throughout the duration,
carzect?

BY THE WITNESH:
A. Yes, ha did,
BY MR. MURLLER:
Q. Did your campuigs committea provide

you with any servicea i your campaign wuch as the
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placemeant of sigos, the writing of advertisementa
nad the like?

A, Soma of thee placed signs. I wroCe
ay owo publicity and campaign litazature.

Q. Obviocusly, youtve got & background
in that aroa?

Aa. Right,

Q. But some pf thst gruat work such aa
acrually taking the signe around and putting them
in tha ground wag done by your campalgn conmlittee?

A. Actusliy, it wae dope by a gentleman
whe did oot -~ wad not ep my -- the group that met
svery Huaday. It was @eoma other volunteer.

Q. Who was that?

AL Oh, he liven in Rivare Bdga and let
we think, I can't remember hia name. I'm sprry.
I can’t rocall bis nams.

Q. Whp aselected the sires For your
compaign xigna?

AL we juet geve signs co whoaver called
up aud asked far ane.

Q. oo you kuow how many campalgn migns

you kad ocut at tha maximum?

LADNEDI REPORTING SRRVICE
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LB Probably 400.

Q. ¥hat wap the total amcunt of money
spent by your campaign?

A. 7 don't recall the axsct amoupt.

Q. 00 yau koow an approximate smount?

A. 7 thiok it was around §,C00.

Q. Did anypbpe ever make You aware that
soma of your campaign signa Lt the campaign fovr
mayor wara placed in closs proximity to
anti-1and€ill signa?

A. o, nobody commented on it to nme.

Q. Did you sver become awars {rom any

sourge that your campaign sigas ox sone of them
were placed in close proximity ta your -- or to

antl-landEilll aigna?

A. Did I mver -» would you repeat the
question?
0. pbld you nver bmcume aware of the

fsct that some of your campaign aigne were
physically placed in close proximity to
anti-landfill signs?

A, Yoa, I saw them around ths town.

Q. Did you make any effort to change
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that placement aEter you maw the aigns?

A, o, I did nor.

Q. Did it occur to you that the close
proximicy of your campaign signs wich
anti-landf£il) wlgna might lead perapective votscs
to helisve thAt you were an anti-landfill
candidate?

R. My thoughts on thia were that these
people who wankted my signe were supporting me in
the electian. They were eatitled to their
oplalone an athey 4ssues that was not relevant to
placing of my signs. 1 actually had people who
placed my sigu in the sane yard with Art Prochaska
signs. %o one persam {nm the houEme wanted nme and
the other parson in the house wanted ATv. That
doasn‘t mmag 1 backed his campalgn. So, na, 1
just lek evarybody decide for themaelves who they
ware backing far mayor.

NR. MURLLER: GLet ms shaw you what we're
guing to wark as Burd Deposlticn Bxhibit No. I.

(Exhibict NO. ) marked.)
BY HR. MOBLLER:
Q. Can you {degntify thts documenc?
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A. This appears to be the campaignm
disclorura documenc.
Q. All right. Thesa would appsar to be

disclosures of some larqer ventributiana?

A. Right.

Q. It's & two-page documment: cCorreat?
A. That's correct.

Q. Thia {2 Ejled by your caspaign

committes oxr by yoaur campalign organizatfon voters

for val?

A. vh-huhb.

0. Right? ¥ho iea N &% M Transport,
Ine,?

A. This wam B gentleman who cama ro one

of ny coffees anrd he wanted to glva ma 2 check and
8c Y told him at the time that T had To do dome
regearch oo him. Hike Xateeak s hie senz, and he
lives out 4in Roge Hill.

0. Do you wanc ta dpell bin last nama?

A. I think it is --

MA. ROP®P: IE you can.

THE WITNEBB: -- M-A-T-E~5-A-X, Nichael

Natcsak.

LADRIUA RBPORTING SERVICE
(635) 433-1103

ae

BY NR., WUBLLER:
Q. And whak rassarch 44d you do on him

before you wauld agres ta acecept his ¢ontribu-
tions?

Al Like I said, I apked kim at the time
i€ he was in uny way connected with any londEill
gparatien or any waare bauler, and he denied suy
cannaction. And thes I went homs and looked up
hie company on the igcernat, and thay ware
affilinted wicth railronds, cvepairing cars for
zailroads. Aud so I tald him that I couldn't mee
any connectiom and I wayld take hia campalign
canccibution.

Q. Bo it wag youy positien that you
would not acespt cawpaign contcibutfons from any
Andividuals or entities mftiliated with waste
hapling or dleposal?

A. Thar wpe what I told averybady, yes.

0. Did Hr. Watesak over express =
poaition to you with regard to the siking of a
landfill?

Aa. No, but he maid he thought I was

daing a good job. #e thought I was a good

LAUNIUS REPORTING 5ERVICR

24

candidate.

Q. §a you don't evan know what his
position with regaxd to tho mitinmg of a landffll
was; s rthat correct?

A, That's corvect. He lived out on the
east side af Yorkville.

Q. who's Poker Newron?

A Mr. Nawton -- hets an atcorney who
lives ia Grand Reserve, And I met him whila I was
walking =zround knocoking on dooxs.

Q. Did ha avar express a poritiom ta
you with regard to a siting of rhe Ilandfill?

A. Xa, he did not. JNa waas one of those
peaople -- whan [ was walklng around, he starced to
fsay something. Y held up -~ we weve givan oote
cards. I Bald I can'c discuss this with you, and
a0 we never had a dipcusaion.

Q. S0 you don't know what bis position
wag with regard to the landfille?

A. I naver discumsed ir with him,

Q. And tho eame would be true wikth
Mr. Matesak? You don't know what his position

wag?

LAUNIUS REPDRTING EERVICE
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A. That's krue.

Q. What about Rodney Olsen?

A, This gentlenman I don't know. I
never -- ¥ don't knaw Rim ar all. I’m surprleed

he's en hare.
Q. S0 you had a $%00 cootribution from

pomagne that yon hsva no koowledge about?

A. That'm corract.
Q. If we tuyn to the pecand pags, yon
have a Gary Frast, Who 18 ha?

A, Mr, Prost I knew [rom my previpus
employment with -- I uead to be an editor for the
Naperville 5un, and Mr, Prost¢ used to hs a press
peraon with che Naperville Sun. Aund so when I
naaded to print up samc brachures, hs kindly
volunteered EB print thex up for ne.

Q. Okay. And who wag Q-Net?

A. Thim im a genclaman who owna a

wab-aits bysineas in town and --

rk's Office, September 29, 2008

A Ha put my wehalte up. He got a
perver for ma and acctually physlcally got it on

the laternet.

Q. And that would be 2 campaign
wabaire?

A Yen.

Q. $0 yau bad & campsign website?

A, Yea, Y did.,

a. What was the lacatar for that
wabeite?

A. Eleper Burd dat cam.

Q. Do you have princed copiea oF all

the pagen on that website?

KA. Bo, 1 do nat.

Q. I take it that wehsite has since
haen taksa dawn?

a. Actually, [ wank and looked
ye=etexday, zod it was still up.

Q. Did that websita have a forum or

other meane by which individusle conld publicly

» 0. What'a the name ©of that website? as
n A. O-Ret. En sxchange thaughts that would be posted an your
17 Q. what amervice -- what, 1F any, kiad ” wahaite; in other worda, was it iptecacbivae?
n of aervice did he provide to you? n A. ¥o. Except there was a poll asking
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1 what they thought of city government. 1 a. pid you aver provide cogtest to a

) Q. Nmre there any quastions with regard H FOAY wabuice?

s to the landfil} or pocential sitipg af the 3 A. Not to my knowledge.

¢ land£i1l? 4 Q. By the way, do you have & pocial

< A No, there wag nat, Y relationahip with sither Nx. ar Mrw. Parcish or
. Q. Dld anyone other than yourself and » Mz, Millizon?

¥ D-Kat provide caatent for the Elect Burd dot com y A. I do with Mr. Nilliren.

. webaite? ’ Q. And how long hava -- wall, firet of

’ A. Although I provided momt of it, T E] allk, wonld it be pair bo characterizs the two of
w can't recall it anybody slse had writtan anyching 34 you as baing friends?

u that I included @g I can't recall Eor sure, u Al Yed.

u Q. ¥hat {a the nome of tba gencleman at 1z Q. How long bave the twn of you heen
" O-HEt that helped you with thip? ¢ Y] frienda?

1 A. 1 can't remenbear his nama, He'm an " A. Since 1 gor to know him whea he

" the Chambar of T cs though, and he also 1 nhowad up at my house to voluataax.

1% providad che pame gervice for Art Prochaska. 16 Q. And thet would be right after you
it Q- Did POQY to your knowledgs have a 37 annsuneed your caadidacy?

1 vebhaite? w A. Yes.

i A. 1 don't know. I dou't recall. L3 Q. Do yor have a sactal relatlonehip
L) Q. bid you ever -- EL) with saicther Dan or Kelly Xramer?

# A 1 don't know. 7 A Mo, I dog't,

n Q. -- viait a POGY webaite? 3 <. Hava you aver been a client of

» A. Nat to my kncwlaedge. ” eicther Dan or Kally Kramer?

LAUNIOS REPORTING BERVICE
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A, Yes, [ have, In fact, Y am right
now.

Q. What im the geperal natuee of Che
legal businenss that you are a client of thelrs
BoW?

MR. HOFF: You can anawer that quastion to
the exteak you don't disclose attorney/clieat
comnunications.

BY THR WITWNRSS:

A. Hw ls representing ms in wy capacivy
og mayor in an isaun dealing with Mr. Neim and am
lavestigacion that Mr. Weip, the state's auttorney,
im currently apparon:ily undartaking.

BY MR. MUBLLER:

Q. We'ra goiug to get to that,

actunlly, imn @ bit, Haa Mxr. Kraeer representad

you at any ti{me in cthe past?

A. Yos, he bas.

Q. When has he represented yom in the
paac?

A Humerous times. Me's represenced --

he represented me in au iPsue with the County bver

our taxes one times. He represented me whean my
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buaband got {n¢orparaced. He represented ue when
ve Alucorporated our budinean.

0. fiould it be Efalr to characterfzs him
as having been for an extendad pariod af time your
parsanal and famlly actarumy?

A. Yee. ©Off acd on, yes. ¥We dontt

have him on retainer though. Juse a& ispues

arimse.

0. You knov, nchody has me on retainer
RO -~

R. Fo, we'ra oot that wealkhy.

Q. Rardly a basis on which to

digcinguish. Do you know whether your candidacy
was endarsed by YOGY?

A, Ir's my underatanding that they ware
mok endorsimg anything. They werw supposed to be
non-political.

0. DD you kuow whathetr or not -- or
excuse ma, did ysu finiah your answex?

R, Dh-huh,.

Q. o you know whathar or not your
campafign webaite had a liok te the FOQY webhsite?

A. Absolutely not. [t phoulda’'t hava

LAUNIUS REPORTING SERVICE
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had.

Q. Do you underatand vhat T wmean by
links on a waba{te?

A, Abpolucely. Tiat they could coma co
my waebaite, click on ix, and go to aome othar
website,

g. Did you have asy mseccion of useful
lipks on your weahsite?

A, L =~ L don't yacall, but I hapa we
didn‘e,

Q. Do you knaw whether the FOGY website
had & llnk to your website?

A, Na, I don't. X don't evan know thay
had a webaite.

Q. Can you ¢ell wme mpecifically what

purpose your campaign commitree sevrved in tarms af
what functlieno thesy performed and what tazks they
didz

R, One af the maip taska, of sourse,
wan ralelpg funde and keeplag trzack of them no
that we could maka an accounting to the State to
make sura that we did everything on, you know,

very strimgent, ethical standards. To sbrategize,

LAUNIUS REPORTIRG SERVICHE
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To encourage gach other. Thar was the malo
purposa aof i,

Q. And none of thim scrategiziog aver
involvad a digcusmion of the pending LandF{ill
sicing application?

A. Absolucely sok.

Q. Have you awer had any ronversations
with Jennffevr Pohlen: owtside of casual
econversation during ths sicing hearinga?

A. Absolutely Rot.

Q. What's your understanding of tha
role that Perke Price played in the landfill

siring process?

A It wam my undersearding that he wae
oupposed Lo raprasont tha employeed of the Onited
city of Yorkville, not the City Couneil, but the
amployaes.

0. what vag your understanding aa to
why tha enployass nosdad a Separate attoraey Of
even nesded an ALlLovney Ut all?

A, Y don’'c renlly have & clear
underscending of that., If 1t waa explslned E0 na,

I don'k reeall.

LAUNIUS REPORTING BERYICR
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Q. Sut it was your uoderstanding chat
his attermey/client relationahlip was with some

entity known 28 the ataff or what you call tha

enployasa?
A. That's correct.
o, And was it alsno your understanding

that the employeas would ipclude tachmically
qualified people with regard to lundfill aiting

who would raview the application and make &

recommendation?

A. That's cagxrack,

Q. When wne Mr. Price hrought iate tha
pracass?

A, My recollection is thac he wap

brought in early oan to help pre-hearing process.
He came in wien we were going through the aicing
ordinance and all thoae things. He waB ~- he wams
there early ou.

a. And did¢ you approvs his baing

brought in far the purposs that he was braught in?

7
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A. T dig,
Q. pid your opinloc sbout whethar he

was gqualified avar change prior ta tha end of the

proceas?

A. Yem, it did.

0. When did yony --

A Well, actually, could I qualify
that?

Q. Please.

A. I would like to may I had congerns

sbout how he handlog nhimself but not specifically
pbout his quelificaticpa lagally. So his advice
=~ no, I dido't have concerns about his advicw but
Just how he handled himself,

Q. ¥hen did you firat have concerns
about how he handlind himgalf?

A. During the annexation procese wben
waa -+ ha was working with our farmer city actorney
and during che snnaxation procese we had to go
inta an executive sesatan and he had -- he yelled

at the members ol the £ity Council trying to get

n A- Absolurely.
n Q. Did you think he wag gualified 22 tham te vote the way he wanted um to vate, and I
a towszrd that end? 2 had majog concerns with that.
LAUNIUS REPORTING SERVICE LAUNXUS REPORTIKG SBERVICE
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1 0. The formar clty actorney would be ] Q. All right. Did you ever form a

3’ Hr. Wyath? 2 beliaf that Mr. Price had a bian in favor of Fox
: A Yes. 1 HoTaipe ar its applicatian?

. Q. o your concerns with Nr. Pricms wara « Al I want to snewer honeatly so I'm

N regarding his demeanor? s Ehinkirg abour it. To ba housst, aftur he fried
. A, Yes, »pd hie tryicg to coerce us 5 to browheat spme of cthe aldsrmesn into voring a

1 into vaoting the way he thought we should vote. ) certaln way, I had concerns that thet might ba

] Q. ¥aa that just & one-tims cancesrn L Erva,

5 during thim apnexation meeting or wae that a ’ Q. Did you svar canfront him regarding
11} eontinuing concern? 1z those €oncarnm?

1 A. Sinca onca the hearing bagan I did u A. vas, 1 did.

12 not bave any discuasions with #im, I did scc feel 2 0- When did you confront him?

n that he wap Rfter rhat tims in a pomition te . 1 A. In that executive gasslon. A¢ ve
10 dewand anything of me 80 T didn't feel am " ware leaving che executive sassion.

pL) uncomforcebla latar ot. 50 1t waa pora aof a ts Q. Do you xemember if thim axecurive
16 concern during the wanexatlign, 1 passlan wak before ot after the vota on

114 a. Aud it is your temtimony then that 34 annexarion?

W in sklpping ahead hare once the piting hearingm i A. I caa'c cecall exaccly, but I do
1° began you didn't bhave any business -- substancive 1] racall vhat it was about, what that exacantive

= aennion was about. 8o I don't know wharm it Eit

E2]

coatact with Mr. Price?

A. Thac'm porrect. I had po coptact
wich him hayand hearing him kn the hearing

process.

LAOKIUS EBPORTING BRRVICE

inta the time frame.

Q. What was the executive sassion

about?
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A, It was zhaut tha vacatlion of Sleepy
Hollow Road.

o. And if T cell you I beliava that
tbat accurred atter tha meeting §n Beptember when
the host agraeemact and the annexatiom were
accoaplinbindg, would that refresh your
recallackion?

A. 1 wauld --

MR. HOPP: You don‘t have to take hig word
for &, The gueation ie whathar it refrmshes your
recolliactien.

BY TRE WI'PHEBEG:

A. No, it does not.
BY MR, MUELLER:

Q. It’s not pacticulazly macerial
anywny bacauve [ think we can pin it down,

A. We could.

Q. When you confromtsd Hr, Prica, can
you tell um what you eald te hip and what hs wald
to your

HR., HOPP: Can @ just caution the witoaam
that you‘rs not obligated ta ravesl anythimg that

vecurrad in executive seseion., If you choose to,
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chot’g up to yux, bubt you’'xsa not ebligated tuo
revesl what occurred kn sxecutive sesaion.

THE WITRESE: I would prefer not to discuss
that,

HA. MUBLLER: I don't believa there's any
privilege against guastions in this foruw far what
wag vaid betwaen twp {ndividuals In an execucive
sagaion, particularly., vhen it deals with chia
witnewsas' heliaf ragarding the asllesged bias on a
paterial iseun of oomcone who was not her
attorney, and a0 I'll ask that the guestion be
caytified.

B2. HOPP: Thiacr's fine.

THR WITNESS: Cauld I ask 2 question?

MR. ROFPF: DO you want to {indicaring)--

THE WIT¥RSA: No, I would juat -- it’s just
8 genersl guestipn., Was hw not -- I thought he
was our attoraay.

HR. ROPP: He waz ap attorney retainad by
the city, that's correct.

THE WITHNRES: Yma. I mead, this is befors
the hearjug. Ha wag acting as our mttormey in

cosjunction with Mr. Wyath during this executive

LAONIDE RERPORTING SERVICE
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axgeion. 30 he wae ncting as a city actornay ac
that time. He had rot hecows the exployas'a
attornay.

MR, HOPP: Lmt’sm move ON.

BY FR. MUBLLBR:

Q. Now you have me a licele bie
confuged. I thougbt you bad cemtified that
HY. Wyeth -- or axcuse me, Mr. Price was hized to
be tha mmployeas® attorney aad that that's the
role ha playad?

a. That was during the hsaring in
Dacember. He was thore early on to somehow ELacil-
-- I dont't know what he eas doing. He was
tacilitacing the processs with Mr. Wyeth who had no
experienca ln this procama.

Q. When did you pearceive Ehiat
Hr. Price’s zole changad from a mors ganeralized
attoraey far the city to just the emplayeea’
attorney?

A. Somctimo kn lake Fall they announcad
that bhe would be chosen to be the ane who would
represent -- that there had to be a acparate

actorney for the employses. Thare wias a lot af

LAUNIUS REFORTIHG SBRVICE
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confuaion with this whole thing.
Q. All right. Were yau involved in the
selection of technically qualified experts by the
City &0 be part of that amployees' group and to

review the applicatien and to make »

reconpendation?
A. Na.
Q. Wall, didn’'t the City Council have

to approve thoss individuale?

A. W¥ot to my kaowledge. K donm't -- T
don‘c recall.

Q. pid you ever form an opinian elcher
way as to whether or not those technically
gualiflad expertm were, in fact, technically
qualifiad?

A, No. I -- I didn‘t. My oplmion was
that thkay were qualified.

Q. You're mware that thesa camployees
snd Mz. Frice prepared a repart recammending

siting approval?

A Yan, 1 am.
Q. pid you agree or disagree with thelr
concluaion?

LAGNIUS REPORTING HRRVICE
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A. I don't yacall thes details of their
report 2k this time. 8o I can't -- 1 can't giva
my opsinion on if -- what pointa of Lt I agroed
with or what pointe of it I dida‘c agree with, I
don't recall at chis tisc.

Q. Well, their hottom=-line
recormandation was appraval wirh conditfons. Do

you remember thac?

A, Yaa.

Q. pld you agree with that bottom-line
recommendation?

A. At the conclustan of the hearinge --

nra you asking wea how I would have votaed?

Q. I'm anking you whether you agreed
with the staff'y -- staff ceport's hokbom-lins
recommendation of approval with condirciona?

MR. HOPP; Can I ask for a qualifigation as
to whend whe would hava agrasd or disagreend?

MR. NDELLER: Aftar the ptaff raport came
out which {x sfter tha eubmtantive hearings wece
over. As I recall -- let’'p back up for a Becond.
As I cscall the staff's roport raze out a makter

of daysa before the final decimion.

LAUNIUS RRPORTING HERVICE
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THE WITNESS: Okay.

MR. HOPP: If -- agaln, you dan't have o
accept him characterizection. If you recall, you
can answer it. Tschnically thera's no quescion
poading.

BY MR. MUELLER:

Q. S0 assuming that to be the casmm,
that thera wap an interval of only daya baktween
when the wraff'a report and recommendacion cawa
out apd when Eha Zinal vote happensd, during that
interval, d¢id you agras with thelr bottom-lins
racommendation of approval with cundicions?

A. o, I did not.

Q. Im thera anyrhiang that you can
vacollect as you mit here that you spacifically
dloagreed with in the ataff'm report?

A. Ra, I can't ~- I zan't recall the
decalle nf the report.

Q. All right. Did you at any time In
the proceses sver form the belief thar the obtaff or
any -- o what you call the amployeed or any al
them had a8 blasm in favor nf Fox Moraine?

A. ¥Wo, I dida‘t think the ataft had a

LAUNIUB REPORTING 3BRVICH
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bias in favor of Fox Moraine.

Q. And that would fnclude the sraff‘s
technically qualifled sxparts, corrack?

A, Corrace.

Q. Did you participate in the hiring of
Larry Glark as the hearing officar?

A, Could you qualify what you mean by
the hiring? I voted to approve his hiring.

Q. Thea I gueBl you've answerad my
quaption,

A. Okay. I didn’'t gelect him. I voted

to approve him,

Q- U0 you believe Mr. Clark waa
gualjfied for that funetion?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. pid enything hagpen during the
aitiny hearinge that caused you tao change your
baliaf?

A, ¥o.

a. You undexstood that one of the
functione of & hexring officer under the City's
ordinance was to make & yecommendation vegarding

aiting approval or denialy

LAUNIUR REPORTIMG SERVICE
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A. That'a carrect.

Q. Ate you aware that Mr. Clark made a
recommendation €gr approval wich condicione?

A. Yew, I mm.

Q. oid you agres or disagree with hip
zeconmendation?

A. I did not agrem with it.

Q. Is there anything specific that you

rocollect sbout hig repart and racommeadetiona

thac you eubstantively disagreed with?

A L daa’'t recatl kim mpecific
racossandations.
Q. 1f I van ask you far a4 @acond --

yon've indicated you thought the staff was
technically qualiffed and unhiaged. You thougbr
Mz. tlark waa techalcally qualified and unblased,
and yat you disagrasd wich both of thair
recommeadations. Io therm a yeavon why?

A. Secauss I bava a lot of con!Ldnn:‘
in my own abilicy to liaken to Eacts aad mift
through chen nnd comso up with an lndepeandent
decision based ou all the £acta aad the nine

criteria and weighiog in all of the intormation

LAUNIOR RERPORTING BERVICE
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before I maka a decigion,
BY XR. MOELLER:

Q- Is that to say thaxr you felt more
qualéfled o mvaluata the evidance than the
technically gualified staff was?

HR. HOPP; I'm going to ohiect to the form
of the question as ergumentative. You can
certalaly snawaer it {f yoo underascand it.

BY TRE WITNEAS:

A. I would say that I saw thac I hag
been salectad by the State to make this decipian,
not thea, and that it was my role to make the
dacislon. 8o I, hopefully, am moyra qualified to
make that decision because the State obviously
thinke I am.

BY ¥MR. WUBLLER:
Q. Pair enough. HNow, at seme polat did

you determine that My. ¥vrios should ba replacedy

A, Rot that I recall.

Q. Whan was the election?

A, The electlion wae in April ot 2007,
Q. Nas that April 17?2

A. Yes, I believe ao.

LAUNIUS REPDRTING SBUVICE
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Q. And when were you #worn in as mayor?
A, May B, 2007.
Q. Did you retain other attorneys on

bahalf of any cicy husiness prior to your being

awarn {a?

A. ¥o. I den't have the authority to
do that.

Q. If I were to tell yau thet thn law

firn of Wildman, Werrold, Allan & Dixon as early
as April 27, 2007, began work yelated to the
landfil] siting application apd the duciston an
that application, would that come ns a eurpriss to
you?

A Ko, it wouldn't vome am z surprise.

Q. Who authorized that firm to begin
wark on April 272

a. ¥ oas.

0. Thay jusc on their own decided to
stacrt doing work on the landfill sppiication?

MR. HOPP: IE you know.
BY THE WYXTNRESt¢

A. ¥ waau't part of what their

decision-making process wae.
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BY MR. MUBULLER:

. nid you at any time an or hefoxe
aApril 27, 2007, have any cepversations with any
member of the Wildnan firm rsgazding deing work
€or che Cicy?

A. Absclutrly, yes.

Q. when would thoes conversatians have

teken place?

A. Aftar I wam aworn in ap -- excuss
me, aftar 1 wae elacted om April 17th Y
irmediately began the process %o look for a city
attormey becauss Nr. Wyath's term would run out
vith Mr. Prochaska‘m ao he would ba laaving with
him, and I needed tov find another city atcorney
for the City of Yorkville so I interviewed
numerous sttornsye. TPoople called me. I talked
to them=. Pzople sent ma their resumes. T talked
ta them. and I alao actively talked -- an my own
callad up different fivms. And so pow af the
firam 1 ctalked tu was Wildman Harrold, and afrer
savaral weeks of thias ipterview process I
deternined that rhay warn cha ones [ was going to

chotie, and t notifimd them of the fact that on

LAUNYOS REPORTING BRRVICR
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#Hay Bth they would -- their firm would be sworn in
ad the city attavney, and Ehoy informed me that
they would have an attorney prmeuent that night who
would thao take on the dutiee of municipal
akttoroey, that they were -- yau know, if thay got
the vota by Ehe Clty Counocil, which they did do.

Q. Who did you interviaw st the Wildman
firm hefore you wade your deciaien?

Aa. I trlked to ~- Mr. HarLyas wag the
persan I talked to, End he wae oo of the
partvers, I beliave. And wa digcusmsed what I was
looking for, and he felt confident, hm eafid, thar
they could provide our clty wikh good legal advice
and municipal experiencs.

a. And did you Qefina the scopa pf the
work that that firm was to do?

A, pid I define icr do,

Q. Did you tell them what scapa of work
you expacted?

A I told cham I sxpected them to do
all of ths work that wo would be facing ap z
municipality, developmant -- thers wasm a lot of

davelapment worik, annaxation agreements. I dia

LADNIUS REPOATING 3RRVICE
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nention thar we were in the middle of a hearing
process on the landfill that -- I detailed savaral
thinge Lhat were going on at the time that thay
would have Lo bs up-ta-dute on, aand there wera a
Lot of things, a loct of imsncw hefare ua.

0. Did you tell thea that thelr work
was going te be restricted to landfill-ralated
mattern?

A. Repericted? Absolutsliy nat. It
wasn‘t restrictad.

Q. Backing up fox one setond, Lfm it
true thak oo the night of April 17th whao you
becane aware of youxr victary in the slaction that
you publicly anncuaced that one of your firat
Formal ¢ty waa going tp be to remuve Mz. Wyeth?

A, Abaolutely, Wasll, po. Na, I didan*c
eay I waa going to remove him. 1 maid -- I made a
vomment mhout him, but he autamatically -=- I don't

remove him. He's ouk.

Q. What was Che gomment chat you made
about him?

A, T mald that he was inapt.

a. And I taka it yow mtapd by thae

LADNIOS REFORTING SERVICE
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commant? .
A Yam, I do.
a. Did yau avar bave the belief at moy

tima priar to Mr. Wyeth's resignation that he had
a bims in favor of Fox Moraine?

A. 1 wouldn’t 6éay chat I thought he had
a bies. I just chought hn wap fnept. I think ke
made miatakea that could hurt the Cicy.

Q- Ler me then ask a Eollow-up
guestion. Waw your opinion about Mr., Wyeth's
ineptneas bawed upon work that he did ino
cennaction with the Fox Moraine mattar going a1l
the way hack to the annexation, or vas it bamed
upon other work he did far the Ciry that wae
uarelated to the Fox Xoreins matter or a
conbinwtion of the two?

A, Combination of the two.

Q. Bpo it was your upderatanding when
you intarviewved the Wildman firm that you were
going to hira that £lrm to be the replaccwent city
attoraey for Mr. Wysth or vecammend tha Cilty's
hiring of that firm?

A, It was a3 fact. Abasolutely, that's

LAUNIOS RRPORTING SERVICE
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what -- that'as what I wap doiog.

Q. And was there any particular
individual in the {irm char you wanted or wag it
the fiym itaalf?

A. I -- I was attracted ta tha firm
i{cuelf bacause they saamed very highly qualified
end, hopafully, would know about the Open Meatinge
Act and other igeues so that wa would mat once
again end up on tha Attornoy General‘s webaite far
viplating the Open Maatings Rec, which is vesry
lopazcent to me. Hopefully, they would underetand
davelopment Jsmues. Thare vere a lat of lodues,
and I just was looking Eor scomebody who wae very
bighly qualified apd made that cloar to thenm.

NR. MURLLER: Let's mark thie ss Burd
Deposition Bxhibit NHo, 2.

{Exhibit No. 2 marked.)
BY MR. HUBLLBR,

q- Mayor, I‘m showing you what's bean
warked as Burd Daposition Exhlhit No. 2. Have yau
ever sesn that fdacument before?

A Yas, I have.

Q. And the documsnt purports ta contain

LAONIUE RBRPORTING BERVICE
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tias antrims beginmniag on April 27, 2047; 18 that

corretk?
A, Yea.
Q. And that would ba nina days before

you were oworn {n as mayor; is that correct?

A. That's correck, ph-huh.

Q. Did you dirsct tha firm of Wildmas,
Rarreld, Allen & Dixonr to begin work an behalf aof
the Clty starting on April 277

A. Ko, I did not.

q. Did yov authorize chem to do work on
behal: of tha City srarting os tbat date?

A, Wo. I could aot do that.

Q, Do you know {Ff anyons at tha Cicy
authorized them to start work on behalf of the
cicy on that data?

A. No. That'a -- T woulda't kaow if
chey did, but aince X'm tha only one who has as
mayor the ability to do ao T -- I E£ind that hard
o helieve Lhat would have been the case.

Q- Aad you knswv you could not suthorkze
them €o do work until after you had beed awora in

and they had been approved by the City Council,

LAUNIUS REPORTING SEBRVICH
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corract?

A. That's coryscr.

Q. pid the Cicy pay this invoice?

Al Yes, they d{d.

Q. Did you recoamend ite payment?

A, No, I did nat.

a. Did yor recommand mgalnst ite
paynanty

A, ¥o, X did nat.

Q. You made no recommmendatien eithor
way?

Al Nu, Jt didn‘t even come TO me, It

went to the finance dirsctor, amd it goes from tha
Elnanca director onte the bill list that the cicy
Council reviawad,

a. Bue 1t's your povition now thae all
of the encries prior to May 4th represant work
that was nat autharized by you or cthe City; la
that oorrect?

A That'es correct.

Q. And {t‘'s algo your poeition that all
of the entrias prior to Nay 3cth represent work

that you wayap't even aware Of?
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A. That's cotrrecr.

Q. 12 I cen direct you ta April 34¢th,
which im the third to Eha 1ladt entry on the freme
paga.

A. Th-huh.

Q. Do yau mae an entry there Lhat says

caxpletes praparaticn for apnd conduct meering with

mayor?

A. That's correctr.

Q. Did you maet with the Eirm an that
day?

LY T don't recell, but I -- I kitow T

met with them hefore thsy wers swarn in several
tines,
a. Did yau balieve that that mmeting

would not he billed?

A. I amgumed Lt wouldn't ba.

Q. Houldn‘'t, did you say?

A, Yeah, ¥ didn't think it would be
billad.

Q- Okay. If I caso direcr you to the

naxt entry, which i aleo mn April 30th entry, and

I'm particularly iaterasted in the very bottom
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porction of it which is begtn to review evidence
presented in opposition ko landfill application.
Do you aee thak?

A. Uh-hub.

a. Did you avar direct this firm ko
review evidance fn oppositica?

A Ha, '

Q. Did you apoclfically diract them at

any time to raview evidence in opposicion as
ppposed ta avidsnce in faver or s oppaved ta all
avidenca?

A. Ho. In fact, my assumption waa thay
warea raviewing all evidapca.

q. pid you have a fee agvesmeat wich
ths Wildman firm prdor ra Nay Bth?

A, Eu. I couldatt have an agreement
with thom prior te May Hth.

Q. That wag aot 8 vary artfully-askad
quentian. I think what I vaa trying to say im did
you have am understanding sa to what the fan
structura would be for the Wildman firm'a
reopreaentacion of the city?

a. We had 9t dicg 1y. They

LAUNIUS RBPORTING SHRVICE
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had cold me -- Mr, Macyas told me what their fees
are for pacrtners and agEcciates just gemesrally and
how they would deal with the city attormey, thae
person who would ba designated to cgue to our
municipal meatings, and I told them how many
meetings thare were and what wan would be regquiring
as far as welending these meotingas and just
general discunnfona.

0. Rou never prapnsed an upward Iimic
ta the Wildman firwm?

A. tnfortunately not.

0. 0id yoy -« did they ever propose to
you wome type of fixed fme oo a pariodic basis
such a8 X dollars par maenth?

A Hot sc that time. Lacer on I thiok
we hiad dimcuased thet. I'm more familiar becauae
of the cucvrenc attorney how we work thinged ont. I
dop 't remarbar exactly haw Mike Roth mnd I worked
chinge out, but that was after.

Q. ¥ell, Mike Roth wap & member of the
firm, wasn’t ha?

A. Abenlutaly. He was cheir -- Ehe

paraon that thay chose to asnd.

LADNIOR RERFORTING SRRVICE
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0. Byt you underwtood that you wers
going ta be engaging the eatire firm aand all of

ita redources --

A. Right.

Q- -- in addicion tov Mr. Rath?

A. Yau.

Q. Now, ln lookinn st this invoice,

whieh is Burd Gepoairlon Exhibic Wo. 2 dated June
15, 2007, I cunnot io the 924,000 plus worth of
billing on chis invoice find any time entries for
vork done Eor khe city that wae not ralated to tha
lawndtill siting application. was thers a3 smparata
invoice sant to the Biky for work that was not
relatad ta the landfill but related to the general
Lagal requirements thet m City haa from day ta
day?

R, Yea.

Q. And did you ever diraer the Wildwman
firm o doparate thowe invoicea, meaning

lapdfill-zelated and aot landfill-related?

A. No, I didn’'t.
0. Do you krow wherhar anyoae did?
n, No, I don‘t know.

LAUNIUS RBPORTING SBRVICE
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MR. MUELLEA: If we can mark now Burd
Dapogition Rxhibit Ne. 3.
{Exkibiz No. 1 marked.)
BY MR. MURBLLER:
Q. 1'm showing you, Mayor, a copy of

what*'s been marked am Burd Jeposition Exhibit Ko.

3.

A Oh-huh.

Q. HAave you mver geen that dpcumant
before?

A, No.

Q. If¥ I tell you that this te a copy of

the nioutes of the Yorkville City cCouncil meating
of Hay B, 2007, printed aut Erom the archive of
minutes oo tha City Council's webslte, would you
bs wblre ta raview this document and confirm
whether or not that appears Tto be the cams?

Al It looke -- looke like what I would
expact 1t to look like, yes.

2. ALl right. XE I can diract your
attegtion te paga 3 of thede mimnutes to the
aeortion undernsath Mayar's Report?

A. Okay. Se he's maying yes {t wvam --
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MR. HOPPr There's no question pending.

TAE WITNESH: Oh, okay.

BY ME. MOELLER:

- ¥ guegs what I would agk you is to
soview for yourself the antlre aection uader the
captiovn Appointment of city attormey, which is
basically the bhalance of that page.

A. Okay.

<. Naw, Huyor, youw'vs read the section

1 aaked you to review which la (rom Appeintment of
city attorttey to tha bottom of paga 31, corract?

A. Corract.

Q. Is that ap arccurate raclratlian of
your recolieccion of vhat ocoucced at the May Bch
bourd oeering or ity Couwncil meeting?

A X don't recollact it, but I have no
problem accepting chis.

Q. Okay. ¥ou'll, Eirgr aF all, notice
that your raquest was to appoint Mike Roth rather

than the firm of Wildman, Harrold, Allaem & Disxon,

pcorrecty
A. that*s corrmce.
0. 15 there nomathing that hasd changed

LADNIUS REPGRTING BERVICE
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between tha tima ypu interviewsd the Wildman firm
when you said it wvas your incencion to recomnmend
appointment to tha Eirm apd tha meeting om May BLh
when you recommendsd the specific appointment of
HMike Rokh?

#. Wy understanding -- I had besn told
thak it had to be m apecific indlvidual wha vss
appuinted vity atrorney and thact that specific
individusl would then ba oble vo datarmine as clty
attosraey ather facillties or other reaources he
could use legally.

Q. ¥ow, 4t also mayp in here that cthe
sppointwent was to be ap interin clty attornsy and
Lk u@es the term mhorc-term: Lo that correct?

A. Uh-bub.

Q- I thoughe you had indicated chat you
had mettled pn the Wildman firm te be the City‘'as
actorney indefinitely goiog forward?

A. That's true, [ -~- my recollection
at that time was I had felrt conffident wirh them,
hut 1 -- it sppeara that according to thie that‘'e

apt the cawe.

a. And then you'll notice in the second

LATIUS RBPORTING SERVICE
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paragesph hers that thexs Lp reforance ta a flat
faa that vas proposed. SExcuse ma, 2 fixed number
of houra not to exceed 5D houvrs per month wap
proposed. Wam that your undaratanding of the
upper limit on the Wildman firm'm accivities?

A My understanding was that was for o
specifle -- wttending the weetings aud dsaling
with thooe imenea chat came pur ol cthe meatinga.

0. 8a youy caderstanding was that the
50 houra per mopth for a f4xed fwe was nac che
exepat of tha full work for the Wildman firm; im
chat correcc?y

aA. That'm correct.

0. War thexe any wriktan fes proposal
that was circulated mmong the sldermen priar to
this meoting?

A. I doa't ravall, I don'c koow i€
there was one attachad to this oy nat, I don’t
recall.

g- Kull, it msayo she indicsced that the
city council had informationm before them. ¥ad you
pradented them with any written information

regarding the scope and coat of any attoroays

LAUNIUS RBPORTING SBRVICR
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activiciesz on behalf of the Clty?

A I don't recall., I don’t rmcall if
thara wag gomething -- I would -- basod on tkis [
wvould afgume thare wan momething in the packet
hecause that’'sa what that would meaw. It would
have cosa to -~ it wonld have come to the staff,
and they would have {pcluded {t im the packet.

Q. Now, you never fndirmted to tha City
Counall chak either Mr, Rothk or Hr. Wildman wan
going to be given carte blanche to bill for
landfill-ralated activiciea, did you?

MR. HOPP: Objecrt to the form of the
queation, argumentative.

MR. MUBLLER: You Ccan anaswer tha quostion.

THE WITRESB: Could you reatakte that
gquastlon?

BY MR. MUELLER:

Q. All rigqht. ¥Yon pever indicated to
tha City Council that rhe Wildman firm or eny
menber of it was also being hired to perform
servicas gelated to tha landfill eiting
application witb oo upper linit ow the amouat or

coet pof those wervicus?
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Al No, I didn't indicate that to the
¢ity Council.

a. Ia your opinion doas the action of
the city Council on May 8th conetitute retalning
the Wildman firm to perform mervices related to
the landfill mitiog application with no upper
limit on the smount or codt of those services?

MR. ROPP: Object to the Forx of the
question.

MR. NDEZLLEBR: You can anaver {f you
anderstand the guestion.

THE WITNESS: 1 -- that'es not the pame
quescion I fust onawersd? Would you say it agaio?
I don't sewc tha difference between wha® I juat
vaid.

BY MR, MUBLLER:

Q. 06 you believe that the City
Council's actinn of Hay 8ch constituted approval
for unlimited sexrviced by the Wildman firm related
ta the landfill matcer?

MA. HAQPF: abject to the form of the
gquestion. I don't think anybody haa ever Baid

unlimited, and Y thimk [t's argumentative.

LAGOKTUS REPAGRTING EBRVICE

2

64

MA. MUBLLER: She's newver propoeed chat
there was a limit, 3o you enp ansver if you Xnow,
BY THE WITNEBES:

A. I havap't had any thoughtw bn it.

BY MR. MUBLLER:

Q. Wew Chere on or befora Hay 8th ever
2 liwitv placed on the amount of landffll-related
servicars that the Wildman firm would ba
performing?

A No. And I would just Jike to point
out that the City Council at every aesting
approves a bill list mo, obvioualy, it's in their
hands ar any sowent to pur a limic on 1c. it'ae up
to che City Council.

q. Arm you aware of auy suhseguent CiLy
Council masting whan the performance pf saxviceas
hy the Wildman firm was ratified by the Coumcil
ocher than Indirsct ratification through the
approval of hillg?

MR. HOPPr Object tn the forw of the
question, If you underatand lc, you can answsr
ic.

THR WITHBSE: I don't understand it,

LADNIOS REPORTING SRRVICE
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MR. MUBLLER: Why don’'t you read that ane

hack pleaas?
(Record read ap raquadted.)

MR. MUBLLER: Do you underatand thas
questlion?

THE WITNBBB: No, I don't.
BY MR. MUELLER:

Q. All right. Well, Lt's mctually not
a trick guestlon, Mayer. What I'm trying to get
ac ie wad there a gubsequant memting when the
City's seintionship with the Wildman firm was
either re-rat{fied ar more explicitly formnlized
ta your knewledge?

A, A mubsaguent mesting to thias? Yaxs,
there vas.

Q. When did that happen #o I cmn knaw
what minutes te look atl

A Apprreutly, I can't givs yon an
oxact date, but it would have had to have been
when My, =« well, I gueos -~ pa, I guess that's
nat trua. I was thinking that somathing would
hwve occurrad when ¥r. Roth left tha Eirm to

clarify whar was golng on, but I don‘t think that
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happened hacausa I think be sei{ll -- ha etill kespt
then on as the accornays.

Q. All right,

A. 3o I cam't =- I can't gay thar thera
was agmething befors the Clty Council.

Q. So there's notking that jumpa out ac
you now aa in 1ike I jusrc didn’t cee it in the
wmisutes but yan're awars of --

a. B, I doe’t rocall any apecifics.

Q. Okay. Lot me follow up thea.
Eometime sharcrly aftar May dch Mr, Wyeth -- ar,

excuse me, Mr. Roch left the Wildman £irm,

correct?
A Several monthe afcer.
Q. AL that tima che Wildwan firm

continued to parform services, right?

A, right.

Q. aAnd Mr. Roth econcinuod ta perfarm
eervicen?

A, Right.

Q. Would ¢t he fair to say that after

that -- after Wr, Rath left the Wildaan firm he

did noL perform any dervices ralated to the

LAOHIUS REPORTING BRRVICR
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land¥ill siting appeal and that thooa vare
pecrformed exclumivaly by the Wildman £irm?

A. 1 -- I can't -- I cen't make a
atatsmeat on that becsusa ¥ dop't know what
Mr. Roth speeifically did,

Q. you dida't review his bills on a
zmontbly baafa?

A, No. Tha fipapea diractor dessa thac.

Q. Hhen 2id Mz, Rath reaiga as cicy
attorney?

A T thiok it wes socmewhers axound
Octobar nf 2007.

Q. And his replacemant is?

A. Xuthlees Field Orr.

a. Hhat is the pame of har firm?

A Kathleen Pleld Orr & Associates.

Q. That £iym has no comnection to the
Wildman firm, does it?

A, I =~ § don’t know what her
connections axe.

Q. Wall, 1 mean, to your kaowledgnm {t'g

not a wubsidiary of the Wildmen Eirm, ip irx?

A Ro. [It's not.

LAUNTUS REPORTING BERVICE
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Q. #an khere any sction raken after
Mr. Roth'e resignation am city attoraay to naow
formalize the continued parformance of legal
sarvices on behalf of the City by the Wildman
Eirm?

MR. HOFP: Objsct ta the form. 7You can
apmwgr if yau know and if you usdararand the
quaation.

BY THE WITNBES:

A. If you‘re amking if thera wams any
vote, --

MR. MUEBLLER: TYme?

THE WITRESS: -- lo the city Council, not

ta my kngwledga.

KR. MDELLEN: All right. Let's mark --

MR. HOPP: We bave besn at cthis for over an
hour. Can we -~

MR. MDELLER: 0o you want to take a hreak?

MR. HOPP: -- take a break?

HR. MUBLLER: Bure,

MR. HOPP:; Hapecielly {f you'rs changlng

sukjscts.
(ar{ef break.)

LAUNIUE REPORTING BERVICE
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BY MR. MUEBLLER:

Q. Do you remomxbar, Mayor, toward Ehe
end of March af 2007 advising or relsaeing mome
reports that hed been given to City Council

mewberas Ln exerutive semaxion?

A. dome mapam, --
Q. Bamnos .

A. -- yes.

Q. ¥Were you the person that relesmed

thosa memon?
a. T released the memom. I did --1
d4d give gome memca out.

Q. And whn did you give the memos out

A, I yave them to Haathar Qillera Efrom
the Bedcon Naws aftpy phe called me and apked we

tor them.

Q. And why did you relsaae axecutive
goanign memoe to a maxber of tha presse?

A. They waren't executivs pmasian

a. ¥Whot was your understandisg of tha

mamoa?

LAONEUS RRPORTING HERVICE
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A. Thay wera memos astit to tha aldermen
Erom the tlby attornay.

Q. What was your purpaose in relaeasing
then to Heather Gillsra?

A My -- sho asked me for cthem. She
aeked me if I had them, and I sald yes, and ahe
asknd me 1f ahe could see tham, and I asid yea.

Q.- What public purposa warm you hoping
ta further In giving a roparver memos that had
baen sent by the cicy actornay Lo Clity Council
meubers?

A, Well, ae a Lormer reparter who
covarad weetings, as an mditor who oversaw thausm
kindas of thinga coming {m to che City, as aomsbady
who followa government for all ay mdulk life, what
I wow in theae memve vad somerhing goins on with
tha way we treated davalopera and how we handled
our pesrEonal intagriry, mnd it concernad me
hecause it just didn‘t meem like a8 a resident of
this community bomething I woukd lilke my
government to be doiug and I thought that people
sbould be avare of it. And it was 8 high concoro

49 far ae open meetioga aod kaeaping our tmntegrity
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fatact as a cirty. So I felt that it was a concecn
of nine =nd it no longer affe¢cved anything chat
was golng on, and aa after thinking about it vecy
soxicualy 2 declded to ahare them with her.

Q. Row did those memad reflect op Lhe
city's integrity or the Council'e Antegrity in
your opinlon?

a. Becavse there was & certain elemmnt
in Lt of let's not tell these psople womething.
Lat'e -- let'a make them chink that we want thsu
to come iu ta the clty becauss we like tham and we
want to promots them and eacourage their
development whaa we really had gome other, you

knww, goal in mind.

Q. Nbat was cthe othar goal chat you had
in mind?
a. 1t wae tha annexation of some other

property for some other purpose.

Q. What waa the other property and what

wal che other purpose?
A, Nell, the othar proparcty was the

North BEay properkty.

0. And what was your undarecanding of
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the purpose of annexing che North Star proparty?

A. It wam cominy in as induarrial,
manufacturing.
Q. That wae your understanding of the

extent and bthe purpoge of anrexing tbe North Btar

proparty?
A. Dh-tuh.
Q. You gaver underatood that Worth Brar

intonded ta £ile an application for landrill
siting application and the purpoft of annexatlan
wag to Eacilitats the f£iling of that appliecaLfon?

A. Yed, 1 did knaw that.

Q. And you ware cpposed to tha
annexation at the time, waran't you?

MR. ROPP: Object to the Lorma. Asgumen
facts not in evidance.

MR. MUELLER: 6he wam a Clty Council
member. You vatad againac tke annezacion, didn’t
you?

MR. HOPP: Naybe not at ths tima. It
apaunes facts not in evideoaa. You rfap anavexr LE
you underetand tho guestion and underetand the

saguance.

LAONIOS REPORTINE SBRVICE
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MR. MUELLERr Do you understapd the
guertion?

THE NITNEEB: I guess f got kind of losc
hore becaus® T thought wa ware ~- I thought we
were talking sbout tha memox,

MR. MUELLER: Well, amy guesakion now im you
vere opposed to mnnexation, correct?

MR, HOPP; Dhjection. At what time?

MR. MUEBLLER: At the time tbe decfelon waa
mada on annexation you ware cppedad, weren't you?
BY THE WITHESS9:

A, T think wa took several votes on it.
I kaow § voted ogainst it at lamat aopce, uh-huh.
3Y MR. MUELLER:

Q. And is the reapon that you were or
that you voted agalost anoexekion because you did
not want the pogeibilicy af a landfill to be sited
in ke city of Yorkvillae?

R No. I waps against it because I
didn’t like the process and the way it went
togsthor and all ghe @ecret meetinga, and I wanted
it to bo more ppen, and I wanted people Lo be more

aware of what was going on, ead I wanted the
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alderman to ba moxe awars of what was going on
bacayas aur former ¢ity adminisctrator did not like
to share faccw with us, nor dld our farmer city

actorney. 8o --

Q. Which city administrator wam that?
A, Mr, Oraff,
Q. Do you want to spell his last game

for the eourt reportar?

A, B-R-A-P-PF,

Q. And all of thar thinking fe wket
prompted you to release ths memos?

A. Yen.

0. And the fact that thay wers releaded
soows three weekm prior to the election was just
coincidental?

NR. HOPP: Object to the form of rhe
gueation, argumentative.

MR. KUELLGER: 2ither it was colncldeata} or
ir wamn't?

BY YTHE KITNRS3S:

A Coipeidental? Recidencal?

BY #“R. MUBLLEBR:

a. Did you raleaas tho memos whem you

LAUNIUS RBFORTING BEZRVICE
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did in the hope -- ian the hops of eohancing youx
opportunity to ba mlccted?

A. ¥ relsaaad the memoe in cha hope of
making people undsretand zame of the iexuca that I

had been Facing with the Former adminfstration.

Q. ¥When did MNx. Graff laavea as city
administxator?
A. He had laft, T think -- I thiogk ha

had 1ett the year before.
Q- He left -- he lefr well before the

annexaticn, dida't ha?

A. Yes, ha did.

Q. Did you run with a slate of othar
candldates?

A. (T H

0. Who was on that elate?

A. HWally Werderich, Joe 2locher. Westhy

Sibenallar was running for clerk.

Q. Wonld you characterize Mr. Werderich
ans beigg an opon landflill =iting oppouent during
his campaign?

A. No.

Q. Hla bad pever publicily ppoksn out

LADRIOE REPQRTINAG SRRYICE
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againet it to your ksowledge?

A, Wo.

Q. Bvan at thasa maatings relating to
anfexation when a lov of the public spaakers
wanted to talk about landfills you dom'tT recall
Mr, Werderich ever opeaklng cut against the
landf£i11?

AL ¥o, I doentt.

a. Would you characterlze Mr. Plocher
a8 being a public landf£ill oppoRent?

A. Ho, I wauldn't characteriza him chac
way.

o. How, you previously indicated chat
prlivately you knaw Mr. Worderlch was opposad
bocausa ha had pravicualy been affiliated with
FOGY?

A. I heard thac Ecrom othar people that
he wam, yes.

Q. Bid you privately -- ox did you know

Mx. Plocher's private viaw on landfill siciag?

A. No. He and I naver talked ahout

chat,
Q. Naw, the City came in for guite a

LAUNIDS REFORTING SBRVICE
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hic of criticiam frop the puhlic because ol thia
proceny revolving around the aunsxation. Would
you eay that'm a falr mtatepment?

Al Yesd.

qa. Apd that some manbers nf the public
at leant and soms vocal nexbers porceived aome
excesslva degreae of eecracy and urgency in the
pracess that led up to annexation.

HR. HOPP: Objoct to the fornm.

ME. WUELLER: 1Is that -- ia that a fair
characterization?

KR. HOPP; oObjact to the Eerm. Iin'a asking
you vhak tha public pergeived. If you understand
ths guesstion, you cas aaswex.

BY THE WITNESS:

A. 7 don'c know what the public
perceives.

RY MR. MDUBLLBR;

Q. Well, did you view the publlic am
petrceiving thar there was exceasive urgency and
necrecy in che process?

A. 1 -- did I view them am =-- I got

last in that question, £ don't know that I viewed
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-- I could tell you vhat I €slet but I --

Q. Well, what did you feel, First of
8117

A, fenh, I felt we were definitely
=oving along gquickly. that we ware holding -- wa
weren't deing averytbing in thke open for the
annexstion as 1 had hoped that we would, and we
actually in the procsas were cited by the Attornay
Oonecul for a viocleticu of the Open Nestings Act
wkich I think le a red flag right there. 1T cthink
we should have heeu cautiens and douve everything
vary opetily §a ¢verybody wonld know what was going
an.,

Q. Whea wexe you citad faor violation aof
the Open Meeotings Acc?

A, Somstime in 2006. We topk a --
Mr. Wyeth bad us take a vate during m compittee of
the whale mesting. I baliave it wap on the -- one
of the laanes -- it could have been the vacation
af Sleapy Hollow Road or some -- some {asue@ anyway
tbhat we had to =-- that waa then sull and void. and

wa had to cake apother vote at snether City

Council mentirg.
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Q. Bow, you'!'va got me camplersly at a
loas herxe. 1'm unawara of the Attorney Gmneral
evey citing you. Can yuu be mora specific aa to
how that citarioan occuctred and what evidence of ik
there ia?

A. Yeah. The Nsndall County Record
made a complaint againeet the Clty of Yorkvillm
with the Attormey Genaral af the State of
Illineis, and we recaivad a letter that we were in
viclatjot ¢f the Opea HMeetingos Act becausa we took
a vote in a comaitesa of the whole meering. Bven
though wa infarmsd -- I informsd Kr. Wyeth at the
timm that I was concerued about this, he still --
he apsarted that that was parfectly legal. I
don‘t know whare he gor that from, but -- so they
took the vots, and then he was informed that was
illLegal mo wa had to do ic again.

Q. §0 you've given us your view of what
wag weong with the annexation process and you've
acknowledged thar the City came in for a fair
amaunt of public critieism with regard to that
process, correct?

A, Correct, asd lcgally.

2
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0. Hhat was the nature of the criticlems
that yon -- that tha City got fsom the public as
you undaystood 1it?

A well, the clty -- at the annexation
hearing whano tha peppls got to voica their
cancerns, they felt that the whole process wam
runhed along bafare they could mob{ilize and ask
nora questions aud De more invelved and it was
dore wuch quickar than we had ever done anything
praviously, There wawn'l enough time for the
aldermen te even understand the issuss to
understand how to gafmguard ths city whan we
enteraed into agresmants. Thay just folt that, I
rhink, that this was rushed alouy too guickiy.

Q. Now, did all ofF that criticiem in
your cpinion Laave a little bit of a hangovar with
the Ccity Counci) 28 wo went into the asiclap
hearings?

WR. HOPP: Objact to ths form of the
guawption. [ thipk it*s vague, bur you can answar
it 1f you vnderatand it.

BY TAR WITHESS:

A. T can’'t speak for the City Couacil,

LAUNIUS 2BPORTIHG SBRVICE
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only myself.
BY MR. MDELLER:

Q. Wall, dld Lt -- did ml) of that
exiticlem leave you a Yitctle saneitized as the
landff1l]l siring hearing ftgelf bagan?

A, It lekt me facllng that I wanked to
sag that averything was done according to etrict
ethicy and the ¢tace statutess and chat nothing
again would be dons that would {n any way look
illegal to anybady and evarything would be mbove
board and open.

Q. Atid that 15 why you commissionad the
Wildman firm to wtert working on the landfill
application nine days before you wers swora in ae
sayor?

A. I didn't commimafign them co begin
working. IX'vs alrsady &cated that far the record,
g. Thay fompletaly took it upom

chempalvas ta do that?

MR. HOPP: Objececian, Thia is -~ thiws ia=
oomething wa just covarad., It's beenr asked and
anewerad.

MR. MORLLER: That guestion has not been
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oaxed and answered.

M. ROPP: Yed, it has. Yau can apawer it
Ltf you Lika,

BY THR WITHRAS:

A. All X can apeak t¢ ia what 7 dld. ¢
don't know what thelr reasoning ia. what -- I
can't speak for them.

BY ME. HUBLLRER:

Q. Did you ever say ko muyone at the
Wildman firm plemas don'¢ do anything uaki{l our
Hay 68th neeting when I'm going to present this and
you to the Cicy Coumcil?

A. Ho.

Q. Did you just agmume chat they
undaratood that¥

A. I would hope chat they -« if they
didn't understand that they were going to be gwarn
in on May Btk aad if they didn't understand what
ny aucherity was snd that it would only bagin on
May dth, then I would have hed, you knov, dcep

. X 1 thay already know the law.

That's why I hirad chem.
Q. Ba the Clcy in effecc paid bille tor
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the Wildwan f£irm that were for unautharized wark,
corrvect?

MR, HOPP: Objoct ta tha Form af the
quesrion.

MR. HOBLLER: I don't undetstauod what‘'a
wyong with tha form of the guerntion. Blcher she
knows or she Aidn't.

MR. HOPP: You can gnswer the guesatlon £f
you understand it, if you accapk him
characterfzation, and you don't nsad ta azeepc hie
characterization. You can answer thes question Lt
you Yike.

BY THE WITNERSH:

A. The City pald Wildman Harrold's
bill. 7That doss not -- that's the faet. They
pald {k.

BY ®MR. MUBLLER:

Q. And you're telling me thar tha work
beforns Msy Bch waa not Buthorized?

A. I did not tell tham to do it.

Q. 8o, therefors, do you conclude naw
after the fact chat the City pald for unautchorized

work?

LAUNIOS REPDRTING SERVICE
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A, 1 don't -- I don't conclude
anythlag., AJXl know {a the City paid che bill,
Q. Do you believe the City is esncticled

to a rafund for the work before May 8th?

A, I don't knov why they would bhn
entitled to & refupd. They pafd the bill. They
kpaw what the bhil)l wamp., [k wax {n the bill linmcz.
They looked it over. They falt comfortable paying
ic, and they paid {tk. They kunew what they ware
doing when they pald it. I deoa't kaow what thay
are thinking new, but I haven't hsard amyching ro
the contrary that thay've wahappy with the service
we have bean getting.

Q. Have you ever peen an engigcment

1estter Erom the Wildman firm?

A. Aa eagagement letter?
Q. Yaw.
A. T've -- I've seen -~ I guesm that's

what it is, yes. I think cthat'sz what it wae, yes.
Q. When did you sae tha cngagegant
lecter?

A. I think {t came through the apd of

Ray.

LAUNXOS REPORTING HRRVICE
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Q. Who signed that letter an behalf af
che cley?
A. X don't know Lf == it waBn't migned.

1 don't beliava ir vas aigned.

Q- Tha firm 4id pot ask yau to
acknowledge the engagement by migning and
returning the letcer?

MR. HOPPR: IE yuu know. IE you remsmber,
BY THE WITHEES:

A. T don‘t recall.
8Y MR, MUELLER:

0. Did you or scoyone else un behalf of
the City svar exscute a dcaopas af servicen
Agreement with che Wlldman firm?

A, Mot that 7 reeall.

MR. HUELLBR: Oning back to the relsass of
the memoa, let me shov you what ws are gaing to
have marked 3a Burd Depositioy Exhibit Ho, 4, I
belisva, or ia it 37

THR REPORTER; 4,

HR, MUBLLER: 4.

(Exhibit No. 4 marked.)
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BY MR, MUELLBR:

q. You're looking at what's heen marked
a8 Burd Depositiam Bxhibic No. 4 which & a
three-page nrcicle on thes relemss of the wmemos and
other subjacte. Hava you sver asen that article
bafora?

A. Tew,

Q. Okay. 1Is tkera anything in the
artiecle that 1B attribuced to you which is not
accurate?

MR. HOPP: Do yon wanc 2 break so you can
read tha whole ching?

THE WITHESA: Well, ysah, I'm gofng cto pead
it al1.
6Y M. NOUELLER:

Q. Actually, I'm going to withdraw tha
question kacawse thac's not my primary area of
interast, and rather than take five minutes tao
raad ik, we'll wove to the third page. an the
third page of this exhiblc there Lo a section in
the middle column with the headline "Slamo
Oppoeition Group.* DO you see that?

A. Oh-hbuh,

LAUNIDS REFOURTING ARRVICE
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Q- And there ie a lengthy quetation
starticg iao £he third paragraph in rthat assctiseo
arcributed to John Wyeth, and I would like you ke
read the thrae para- ~- mot for the recozd but
just to yoursalf the thraee paradqraphs baginning
with n vary small but saergetlc graup of concernad
citizens, Have you read that, #Mayor?

R. Bk-huh,

a. Agsuming that Mc. Wyath actually
sald that, da you agream with any or all of the
pentiments he pxprewssd thara?

MR. HOPP: I'm going ta abjact te the form
af the question in thart it aske ber to make an
apaumption that she can't verify,.

MR. MDBLLBR: Well, that's why L agked kar

to make the ameumption. And assuming Llk’s trusm, I

mean, do you agree with wvhak he aaid?

THE WITNESB: Which part of it?

MR. WUBLLER: Any or all of the thras
paragrapha.
BY THE WITNBAS:

A. No. I very saldom mgrue with

NC. Myeth,
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BY #R. MUELLRR:

Q. Did you thinmk that a smell but
wnaryatic group of concerned citizens daminaced
the dlacussionay

HE. HOPP: I'm griuny to objecc to the form,
vague, which discussionn?

ME. MUBLLER: The diecumsions regarding the
landfill.

XR. HOPP: Discuesiana with whom? TIt'm --

MR. MUBLLEE: Well, if she can -- L€ phe
ugdaratands the questionw, she can anwwer it.

MR. HOFP: Fair encugh.

BY THE WITNEBEA:

A, At the tims he was saying this ve
were in the middle of thie landEill hearing
procees, mnd they -- you know, khey, obviously,
wara -- there wad a8 graup partlicipating mo that
group was -~ at that time I suppose you cvould --
you could say that thay were domisating it hecause
-- wall, actually, no, becauae wa were getting
both sides s0 I wouldn't agree with thac.

BY MR. MUELLRR;
Q. Well, lat’s go all tha way back ta

LADMIOS REPORTING SERVICE
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when the annsxption hearinga began. Did you aver
feel that the oppopition groups or any of their

b conducted Eb lvea inapprepriately

during sgy public meatinge or hearings that you

were preasnt for?

A. The opposition groups?
Q. Yes.
A. I would -« I wauld probably Bsy yas.

I chink they wers mcmetines very emotiapal and a
1itkle too -- you know, they gometimes diszupted

mectings an, yep.

Q. And actually =«
R. Soth aides,
qa. Wann't Xy, Nilliron one of the moat

disruptive memberg of those cppomitioa groups in
tarne of interrupting meetings and acting i3 a way
that you would characterize aa@ diesruptiva?

A. I don't recall who tha ind{ividuals
were that I took exception to, but I think there
peemed to be a lot of tham.

Q. You teatified that ®r, Nilliron was
a mesber bf your committae and acrually became

your frlend in the procecus?
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(p15) 433-1103

1

10

1

32

an

A. Yus, ha did.

g. Did you ever pull him amids and vell
him to cool it or somaching to that effecc?

R, Ho, I dido't talk to him about the
landfill or thea -- if you're depicting at the timm

with the landfill issusm, no.

Q. Even At the time of the aonexation
iasuen.

A No.

Q. Nig you avar during tbs annexation

and rosd vacatian process pull Ron Parrish asfde
and tell him thar he was being disraptiva and to
calm down kt the meestinge?

A. Ho. I feel thak everyhody ig
aatitled ko thair fream mpaach, and mez long as it
doaen't -- Lf they’re not xepresenting ma -- §§
chey had showed up therw and sald I'm hers on
behalf of Valerie Burd and this is what I say,
then [ would heve sald abmolutely not, but they're
entitled to thair own vpiniona.

Q. o yoo remember 1EF Hx. Millirun was
avar threatened to be remaovad from a Ciky Council

manting during the wnnexation and landfil)l hearing

LAUNIUS REPFORTING BERVICE
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and decision procaas?

A, I don’t epacifically remamber that
time frame. T know ha hao heen rhraatened
pecrledically. There wam more than one time, but T
don't resamber Lhe exact tima.

0. And it paver embarrassed you that a
nember of your campaign committes had to be

threatensd with removal from the Clty Council

eaeting?
A. No.
Q. Did you think that the threats To

remove hinw were inappropriate and should not have
been mada?

A, It dowdn't embartaka me that peopla
express chemaelves because it domsn't reflect on
me, but what T maid was I don't remembar who
specifically -- I don't remembesr -- [ just know
that there wars some times in chere, and it
dosan't reflaect on wme so no.

Q. Did the Clty annex dcme propsrty
ownad by Virginia wWalls in the euwmmer or fall of
Q077

A. Yea.

LAUNIUS ARPORTING JIRAVICR
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Q. fow long did it take from the

beginning of rhat annexation process until it was

completed?
A. 1 don'r remsmber.
Q. Would it be fair to characteriza

that as B very speedy annexatioa?

MR, HoeRk: I object to the form. 8he eaid
sphe didn't rememher.

MR. MDELLER: #aell, --
BY THR WITNEEB1

A. ¥o, I can't characterize it an
amything., I doa't remesber.
BY MR. MUELLER:

Q. You don'k remembar anything akaut

the timing or tha duraticn ol the Wella anmnexatlon

precesa?
A. Ha.
Q. I taka it than you don’'t believe

that anything about tha Walls anpexation would
eubject the City to the eame criticiams abour
secxacy, hidden agendss, and moving too famrt thac
you‘ve chavecterized as having bean made during

the North Star annaxatiom?

LAURIUS REPORTING SHRVICE
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a. Ro. I feel that thip was a place

that was contiguous to us ang it was a mlmple

annexation.

MR. NODELLER: All right. Let me show you

anather exhibiv, and we're going to call Ehis Burd

Deponition Exhibic No. S,

{Exhibit No. 5 marked.)

BY MA. NURLLRR:

0. This i# & page that purporkts to be

fxom the Bunday Beacon Newsa on April 15, 2007,

pid you cver oec this befove?

A, Yas,

a. Well, that puts you ahwad of

Aldsrman Spaarm, Do you remexzhar being

intarviewed by the Beacon Hews --

A Yes.

Q. -- tor this article?

A. Uh-hun.

Q. And would I bs corcect that Heathar

@illlers waa the oner that interviswed you?

A. Db -huh.
0- Wers you, in fact, usked wvhether a
Btats -- or pale stRie-complliant landfill would he
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a posiltive, negative, or nautral for Yorkvilla?p

A. Yea.

a. And can you yead far the record yaur
answer to that question aw guoted io the
nauspaper?

A. "ila there such = thing a8 a Bafe

state-cempliant landf111? 7 doh't knov 4f that's

an oXymorcon.®

Q. Ia that, in fact, what you saild?
A. Yes.
Q. Does that astatawsnt fmply chac in

your opinieon ¥ gafa scace-compliant lapdfill was
an impospibilicy?

A, I 2aid I dao’'t know -- I doa't know
@t that tiwme, T 4ldn't know. We wern aclll going
through tha hearings, and we hod on thea record
heard peoples who said that all landfllle leaked.
Sp basad on tagtimpoay that @I had heard, I waen't
sura that £f chat wam a poweiblilicy or nat, T wam
cosearned that thay all leaked based on whae I had
beard during cha hearings.

Q. Do you remembar who testvifled that

all landfilla laaksd?

LATNIDE REPORTIRG GERVICE
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A. No, bur I remember paxrt of the

testinony wap rhe 80 dcre -- the 80 feet, I

balieva it i@, of clay, that chat would be a good

barriar because of thn lmakage.

Q. 1 understand tha word oxymoron a@

being -- meaning char two things -- two words are
really oppoaite wvhen used cogether. Iw that yoer

anderetanding cf a0 OXymoron?

A, Yea.

0. And, T mean, were you saying haze

that landfill apd =mafea are oxymorons?

A, NOD.

MR, HOPP: Objection, asked and anmweved,

bhut go abhead and anawar.

THR WITHESS: I'm morxry?
MR. HOPP: (oD ahead.

MR. MUELLER: Ehe aneworsd Lt.

BY MR, MUELLBR:

Q. Then what are the wordd hers or the

goncepte that Lo your opinion were oxymerona?

A, I daid ¥ don't know if it's an

oxymoroni. I'm etill trying cto derermine thac, I

havan*t mada ~-

33

21

LAGHIUS REPORTING HERVICE

L1
Q. 0id you wrice --
A, -- a decislon.
Q. 04id you write that out for lisather

Gillerm or just give lt to her verbatim?

A On the phone.

Q. turing the proceae of anmexatlon,
road vacetlan, acd re-anpexation, all of the
anclllary Fox Moreine-relaced eventa that lsd up
ta the sitinq hearings, did you aver bave any
convarasationa ochar than a caasval helle or
somathing ta that effect with Nike Blazsx ar Jeft
Jaep?

A. tould you state khat agsin so I get
the tima frxaoer

Q. Prom September of 06 until the
hearing started Ln March oE '07 --

Al pid 1 have any ~-

Q. Any conversatious witk Mike Blazer

oeher than 3 casual helle at a public meeting?

A #ot vhat I recall.

Q. How about with Jeft Jecp?

A No,

Q. Did you aver have any talaphone

LAUNIUS RRPORTING HARVICR
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converastions with either cne of them?

A. No.

Q. And I'm correct that you navar
dirczmned the landfill applicatlon with any
mazbere OF your campalgn committee; ie that righe?

A. Landfill application? I can’t
recall. We might have digcussed tha sicing

oxdinanse. I can't recall.

Q. The siting ocdigsancs you matd?
A. tes.
Q. Other than the siting ordinance did

you cver diseves with your campaign committee the
landfill miring application ar the evidence at the

public hearing?

A. No, abgqlutely ack.

Q. That's with no member of your
comoittes?

A to.

Q. D4d you aver dimeusa that with asy

oenbar of the public?
A. Not that I can rocall.
D. You were receatly guoted ~-- and I'm

serry, I don't bave the article -- aa calking
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ahout thera being traffis problems with the
landfill appllcacion. J don't knaw lf you saw
that arcicle. Tt might beve been yestexday or
today in tha Hedcon Wews. And @ think yoo were
quoted in response te somm concern about rising
wawte dinposal ratam in the communicy. Do yau

recall what I'm talking about?

A. In th® nawspapar?

Q. Yesa.

A. No.

Q. Have you «- of did you belisve there

vare traffic probiems with the siting application?

MR. HOPP: Objection to the form. It
doesn't atate a time frames.

HR. WOBLLER: At any time did you heliewve
there were txatPic preblems with tha aitlag
dpplication?

BY THE WITRESS:

R, Tratfic prablems? 3 did baliave 1t
didn't meet the criterfa for the transportatian.
BY MR, MUBLLER:

Q. Now, floss the Village put out a

nawsletcar?
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A ctcy, yam.
Q. Doas the City put pout a newslakteer?
Al Yew, we da.
q. #ho wriram that newslatkaer?
A. Tha copmuniby relatiocna officer,

Olorin Bpies.

Q. I think there's s reference la there

to youz kalking ahout traffiec problams witk tha
aiting applicatian. Did you review the laast is=zus
of tha naveletter?

A. Yes, 1 'did, Well, no, I've been --
I've got it at my house. It cmme to mea.

0. Now, RApse Bpears testified that any
additional tratfic on Rours 47 without that road
becoming m four-lana rnad rhrough Yorkwille lp her
opinion would make 1t $imposmible to maat kha
traffic critarion., Da you agras with that
aAvatenent?

MR. HOPP: I objmece to tha Form. I'm not
aura that adeguataly charmocerizas Ha. Hpear's
testlsony.

BY MR. MURLLER:
0. Well, agsuming she =aald that, woold

LAONIOS REPORTING 8B8REVICE
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you agrees with thet sratemeac?

A. No.

Q. buricy tha slting hearipge and --
vall, let's may durlng tha pericd of Seprewxber 1,
2007, until tha end ot May == or strike that.
Beptamber 1, 2006, until tha end of May 2007 did
you usa e-pail?

A. Yas.

a. Did you use B City w-mall address or
B paxsonil e-mail addreaa?

A, Parsonal.

0. Rhat was your personal e-mail

addrass during that period of tlme?

A. Val.Hurd@comcast . nak.

0. And is that still your a-mail
addresn?

A. Yem, it is.

a. pid yau receivm any e-malls at that

addreas from anyone expreasing anti-Iandfill
opinione during anytims in the time Erame that

I've given you?
A, The thing -~ the Cicy also feorwardad

ony s-malls sgent here to the Clvy ta my home

LAUNIUS REPORTING BERVICE
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a-mall addresa and any e-mails that I got st all

that said snything {m the landfill I didn't read

tham. Ha I just e-mailed peopls back I'm sorcy I
can't talk about thiw. 8o one way or the other I
jost dldn't pay atteacipn to them.

Q. Approxlgately hov many ent{-landf{l1l
e-malla would you have received $n that pariod
Eram Baptenmber 1, '06, to May 318t of '07?

A. I wouldn't know hecsuse I didn’t
read them. 1 juat told paopls if you -- whatover
your fmalinge axe on tbia, elthes way, I can’'t
discuge it, I'm socry,

a. Nell, approximately how many
cesponaes in the natura of I'm aprry 1 can‘t read
thies and discuass it would you have ment oubt to
people?

A I doa't reeall, I -~ everytbiay
that I did I packaged up and gave it to the
attorneys go I ~--

Q- bBid you print our sll of the e-mailm
that you had received --

A, Yeas.

Q. -- and gave them ar had you delscad
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them prior?

a. He, T didn't delete any. I didn'e
delata any because I thought wa wera guppossd to
kaep a record of avaryrhing so I just laft -- lefs
it in thera.

Q. Now, I don't recall seeinyg in
discavayy any e-malla by you to people aaylng i'm
sorry I can‘t talk abour this or words to Chat
effect.

A. Well, s8¢, the problem is on wy
computer after ten daym -- after a wmoach it
deletes nll of the things that I send put, but it
Qoaen't delete what's io my £4la.

Q. 8D as ¥ undaratand you'xe saying
your sent box (2 purged automatically by Comcant
but your inbox accumulstesm indafinitely?

A. Right, untid it gats ro a certain
too pany and thea --

Q- 89 you pull messagas off yoor
Comcazst seyver onta a program chat existe on your
hard drive such ag Outlook Expreea?

A, Ha,

Q. 8o you use haaically web-bssed mmil?
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A, Yeab. I hava a Mac B0 I don‘t vee
== T have 3 Macintoal.
d. Approximately how many phane cmlls

wonld you bave raceivad Suring the peried from
Soptember 1 of 06 to May Jlst of '07 relsting ka
tha landfill?

A, I don’'t recwll. I don't recall
gettlng mapy.

G. Would you have returnad any of the
onse that you did receiva?

R. Na.

0. Wauld you have tacsived thoaa calla
on your cell phone or your bowme phone?

A. My home phone.

Q. Pid you convarse co a regular banmls
on elther of those phones with the menbers af your
gampaigu committee?

A. Yas.

Q. And that would fnclude Mr. Parrish
and Mr. Milliron?

Al Yen.

Q. What wang your hkme phone punber

durtng the period of bimea in queetion?
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A, £30-3%1-7510.

a. And what was youy cell phane nunber
duriog the paricd ip guestion?

A. €30-220-6484 .

KMR. WUELLERy All right. If we can take
abhout three miputes, I may actually be danme.

MR. ROFF: Okay,

{Bcsel bresk.)

BY MR. MUBLLER:

0. Ookay. I've Just gokt @ couple more.
Do you have a spcial relationship with Dallas
Ingamunpop o cither of -- or any af his childrea?

A. No.

g. Aaa the Ipngmwunsan Law Firm ever
done any woxrk for yos or your husband?

A. Hat that I resmll.

Q. Did you receive nny phona calla Exom
Dallaw Ingasusson during the perlod Sepremher 1,
2006, through May 31, 20077

A. Ho.

Q. Would that also be trua af
Mz. Ingenunaon‘°a aons?

A. I don't recall talking to Ethem.

LAUNIDS REPORTING SERVICE
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Q. Did anyonn named Ingsnunsgon
contzibute anyching to your slectlon campalyn ro
your knowledge?

A, Not to ay knawledge, no.

a. pid Mr. Ingmmunson come tg your
elaction oight victory celabvration?

A. T don't think sa. I dida't sea him.
Ln fact, 1 think Boyd wax -- Hoyd Ingemunsoil was
muppartive af Art, the former mayar,

MR. NUELLER;:; That'a all the qusastions Y

bave. Thank you.
MR, BLAZER: MNothing.
HMH. HOPR: No questions.
YHE REFORTRR: FGignature?
MR. HOPP: We will reeerve signature.
MR. MUELLRR: Go abead mpd write this and
2and me the original sad aand him cths slgnature
page, agd you're orderiug a capy. wight?

MR. HOPP: That'w right, yes.
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2 BEPORBE THE
ILLINOIS FOLLUTION CONTROL RBOARD

Flease check one:

1 Number uf erratm
sheets enclosed.

" VALERLE BURD
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1
‘ I hereby certify that I hava read the
1 foregeing cranscript of wmy depusitipon givem an
[ June 18, 2p0B, conaisting of page { through
1 105 inclusive, and 1 da again wubscribe and
w oake awmch that the cams is & true, correct,
1 and complete tramecript of my depoaitioa sa
] given me aforeaaid, as it acw appesdrnd.

N I have no correctlons,

104

fAalinda Harr

1 FOX MORAINE, LLC, v. UNITEU CITY OF YORKVILLRE

107

Cage Nama: Pox Moraine v. Yorkvilla

bDepovition of: Valsrie Burd

June 18, 2008

Chanae:

Daks takan:

#age  [ine
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(34 eet my hand cthis 7cth day of July, 3008.

S S
’ T -t/ ltb!

1 further certify that 1 am noc

1aa
1 STATE OF JLLINOIS)
1 BS.
7 CDUNTY OF GHONDY]
1 I, Belinda A. Harr, CSR No. B4-003215,
' do hereby certify that VALERIE BUND wae Efixst duly

swarn by me ta testify the truch; chat the above

[ deposition wam racorded wteneograpbically by me and
L} reduced to bypmwriting wpder my parsonal

. direction; and that the foregoing im a true and

1 correct tramacript of the teatimony given by the
1 sald witnees at¢ che tims and place praviously

it ppeclifipd.

) 12 sovnesl far nor la any way relsted to sny of the
te parties to thig ault, nor am I in aoy way
n incervestad in the outcome thereaf.

IN WITNBSSE WHEREQF I have hareunto
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Imart am~ swma

Jmtel s43_717n7

Certified Shorthand Reportar



Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office, September 29, 2008

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

The undersigned, pursuant to the provisions of Section 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil
Procedure, hereby under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America,

certifies that on September 29, 2008, she served a copy of the foregoing upon:

Via E-Mail — hallorab@ipcb.state.il.usl
Bradley P. Halloran

Hearing Officer

Illinois Pollution Control Board

James R. Thompson Center

1000 W. Randolph St., Ste. 11-500
Chicago, IL 60601

Via E-Mail — dombrowski@wildman.com
Leo P. Dombrowski

Wildman, Harrold, Allen & Dixon

225 West Wacker Dr.

Suite 3000

Chicago, IL. 60606-1229

Via E-Mail — mblazer@enviroatty.com
Michael Blazer

Jeep & Blazer

24 N. Hillside Avenue, Suite A
Hillside, IL. 60162

Via E-Mail — michael.roth@icemiller.com
Michael Roth

Interim City Attorney

800 Game Farm Road

Yorkville, Illinois 60560

Via E-Mail - gmueller21@sbcglobal.net
George Mueller

Mueller Anderson , P.C.

609 Etna Road

Ottawa, IL 61350

Via E-Mail — eweis@co.kendall.il.us
Eric C. Weiss

Kendall County State’s Attomey
Kendall County Courthouse

807 John Street

Yorkville, IL 60560

Via E-mail.

HINSHAW & CULBERTSON LLP
100 Park Avenue

P.O. Box 1389

Rockford, IL 61105-1389

(815) 490-4900
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